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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF PERRY COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL DIVISION

TAMMY SMATHERS,

Plaintiff, : Case No. 17-CV-00278
Vs, : Assigned Judge Michael Ward
PERRY COUNTY CHILDREN
AND FAMILY SERVICES, et al.,

Defendants.

AFFIDAVIT OF NICK PEASE
STATE OF OHIC
88

COUNTY OF PERRY

Now comes Nick Pease and, being duly cautioned and sworn, deposes and says based on
personal knowledge as follows:

1. 1 was a case worker for Perry County Children Services (“PCCS”) during the time
period including November 2015 through January of 2016.

2. In November 2015, it was reported to PCCS that there was suspected neglect or
abuse at the home of Crystal Carsey, that Crystal Carsey throws dirty diapers on the floor, and
that Crystal’s new boyfriend beat up the father Tylor Carsey.

3. As a result of this complaint, I took the following steps, as reflected in the true
and accurate Activity Log Report (highlighted copy through date of death is attached) which was
kept in the ordinary course of business at PCCS as matters developed.

4, November 15, 2015 - 1 made an unannounced visit to the Crystal Carsey

residence along with New Straitsville Police Chief Kevin Groves. 1 learned that the father
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Tylor Carsey (son of the complainant) had moved out and left Crystal and the three children
without a vehicle or their WIC card.

The house was extremely cluitered and it appeared there was a hoarding issue.
However, there was plenty of food in the residence, there was access to water, and the home was
heated. The refrigerator was broken, but food was stored at a neighbor’s house or outside when
it was cold enough, and Crystal was trying to purchase a new refrigerator but indicated money
was tight, as Crystal did not work and the father had taken the food stamp card when he moved
out.

All three children were observed and appeared to be fine. The cleanliness was
questionable, and so I advised 1 would return to check the status of it getting cleaned up and
Crystal advised she would work on getting the home cleaned.

5. November 20, 2015 — I returned on November 20, 2015 and observed the

residence was in better condition than the last visit. Items were picked up off the floor and the
rest of the home was improving. 1 encouraged Crystal to keep up the good work and suggested
assistance with Integrated Services and offered counseling to help Crystal with her children and
hoarding issue. She agreed to that assistance.

6. November 21, 2015 - PCCS was notified that 2-year-old Harmony Carsey was
taken to O’Bleness Hospital and being transported to Cabell Huntington Hospital in
West Virginia for suspected neglect or abuse, There had been a home visit just the day before.

Supervisor Amy Frame advised that unless a physician reports child abuse or
neglect, PCCS did not have enough evidence at that time to interfere, and Chief Groves

confirmed that he had been to the home only 5 days earlier and the child was fine,
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7. November 24, 2015 - I learned that Harmony was discharged on November 23,
2015, so the next day I made an unannounced visit to the Carsey home, but no one answered the
door.

8. December 3, 2015 - I finally reached Crystal Carsey by phone and set up a home

visit for the next day. I also called the father Tylor Carsey and grandmother Tammy Smathers.
Tammy said they were going to look into custody and were coming to the Perry County
Courthouse to file the necessary paperwork. I asked to meet with them and they agreed to stop
in at PCCS. We were advised that Tammy Smathers has the child at her home in Athens County.

9. December 4, 2015 - I went to the Crystal Carsey residence again, but no one

answered the door. [ later received a call from Crystal Carsey that she was sick and staying with
her father.

[ then met with grandmother Tammy Smathers, father Tylor Carsey, and daughter
Harmony Carsey at PCCS, Tammy showed me some undated photographs and noted that
Harmony’s hair was growing back from where she would rock herself and bump her head
against the wall.

I asked for the Cabell medical records and Tylor said he though Crystal may have
them.

I understood that Tammy and Tylor now had the child and, since the parents were
not divorced, I advised that Tylor had as much right to the children as did Crystal. When they
left, I understood that they were keeping custody of Harmony and heading to the Courthouse to
formalize that custody.

I then tried to call Crystal Carsey again, by phone with no answer.

10.  December 7, 2015 — 1 attempted a home visit to Crystal Carsey’s and left a letter

on the door asking her to call.
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11.  December 10, 2015 - 1 received a call from Crystal Carsey who had found my
letter on the door. A home visit was scheduled.

12.  December 11, 2015 - I made a home visit to Crystal Carsey. The home

——

condition appeared to be improving. The house was still cluttered, but much of the items were
stacked against a wall in what appeared to be an organized manner. 1 encouraged Crystal to keep
up the good work.

Crystal advised that the children had been with their father Tylor Carsey.
(Consistent with what Tammy Smathers and Tylor had told me.)

1 asked Crystal for the Cabell Hospital records and she said Tylor may have them.
I advised that Tylor said she had them. Since I did not have a medical authorization with me, I
advised I would return with one.

Crystal said they keep cold items in the neighbor’s refrigerator and I suggested
that St. Vincent DePaul in Corning might help in obtaining a refrigerator.

13.  December 18, 2015 - [ again met with Crystal Carsey at her residence. Items
had been picked up off the floor and although still cluttered, they appeared to be organized.
Dirty diapers were off the floor in the bedroom. Crystal signed the medical release so that I
could see if the hospital had any concerns about Harmony.

14.  December 21,2015 - The medical release was faxed to the hospital.

15. December 22, 2015 - The Cabell Hospital records were received. This was the

first time I learned that Cabell staff felt there had been abuse and/or neglect, so I took that
information to my Director Rick Glass.

16,  December 29, 2015 — I called Crystal Casey to discuss the medical records and
ongoing voluntary case service, but got no answer.

I then tried to call Tylor Casey and left him a voicemail,
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17.  December 31, 2015 — I made an unannounced home visit to the residence of
Crystal Casey, but there was no answer, so a business card was left in the door.

18.  January 6, 2016 — I called Crystal Carsey again, but still no answer.

19.  January 8, 2016 — I learned that Harmony had died at the Crystal Carsey
residence.

20. I had understood that Tammy Smathers and Tylor Carsey had custody of
Harmony since she got out of Cabell Hospital and I did not learn until after the death that they
voluntarily returned Harmony to her mother without notice to me.

21. I felt terrible that this young child died, but throughout I was trying to help keep
the family together, not trying to break them up. I felt sympathy for Crystal who was left by the
children’s father with no vehicle, no transportation, and no money.

22.  While both parents had issues and problems, I did not believe that there was any

immediate danger to their children, and I tried to provide the family with services and support.

I

Nicholas Pegase

Further, affiant sayeth not.

n
Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this ) day of

Daac ,2019.
L s

Ngfary Public
VAL ",
SKEETES, | stephen Toelor, Atomey At Law
%5 % omRY PUBLC STATEOF OHO
e has no expirafion date
2 Sec. 47.03RC.

P
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Case Category: Assess/Invest

Category:

Mandate
Location Type:
Start Time: 10:38 AM
Intake 1D 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:
Carsey Izayiah Grant/ In Regards To
Carsey Joselynn / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Narrative

Assessment/Investigation

General,

Contact Type: Phone Call To

Adult Subject of Report;
. Child Subject of Repost;

Sub Category: RMS(Random Moment
Sample)

Other Sub Category:

Originator Of

Information:

End Time: 10:38 AM

Initial Contact: No

Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Participant Name Pease, Nickolas
Phone No 740--34-2-38 Ext 225
Moment 11/16/2015 10:38:00 AM
Observation Type Electronic
Observation 1D 3154658

On the telephone with NF Tylor Carsey at the time of RMS. Discussing referral.

Nothing further.

Activity Date: 11/16/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker:  Pease, Nick
Face-to-Face
C C H . > .
ase Category Assess/Invest Contact Type: Unannounced Home Visit
. ACYV Face to face;
Category: Assessment/lm#cstlgation Sub Category: AP Face to Face;
Mandate .
Home Visit
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 12:00 PM End Time: 12:00 PM
Intake ID: y 10796167 Initial Centact: No
Page 2 of 34
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Report Dates12/052017: = Case Nameé: Crystal Réed'

Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:
Carsey Izayiah Grant / Completed

Carsey Joselynn / Completed

Reed Crystal / Completed

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

On Monday November 16th, 2015 CW Pease conducted an unannounced home visit at the residence of
NM Crystal Carsey (Reed) located at 106 Ewing Street New Straitsville Ohio with New Straitsville
Police Chief Kevin Groves. Upon arrival to the residence, CW Pease met with Crystal and explained
why he was present, CW Pease asked Crystal if she could come into the residence to speak about the
matter. Crystal permitted CW Pease and NSPD into the residence. CW Pease observed the residence to
be cluttered with large amount of items stacked throughout the residence. It appeared that Crystal may
have some hoarding issues, but also acknowledged that NF Tylor Carsey recently left the home
approximately a month ago and this situation would not appear to have occurred in just 2 month.

CW Pease spoke with Crystal regarding the matter. Crystal advised that she and Tylor recently separated
due to her seeing neighbor Joe Spencer. Crystal advised that she has been frustrated that Tylor does not
help around the home when they were together and that she felt overwhelmed. CW Pease asked Crystal
about alleged drug use where she advised that she takes Suboxone, but does not use other substances.
Crystal advised that she keeps the Suboxone at her grandmother's residence. Crystal showed CW Pease .
an old empty bottle of Buprenorphine. CW Pease asked Crystal if she would take a drug screen, where
she refused. Crystal did not appear at this time to be under the influence of a substance and appeared
coherent during the conversation. Crystal advised that she does not use meth and that this allegation is
false and was more than likely created by Tylor's family who is upset that they have separated.

CW Pease asked about the home and why it was cluttered. Crystal advised that she believes that she may
have hoarding issues due to not having things when she was a child. CW Pease observed plenty of food
in the residence. CW Pease observed that the family had access to water and that the home was heated.
Electricity was present in the home as well as a television was on in the living room. Crystal advised that
she keeps refrigerated items outside where it is cold, but keeps other items at Joe Spencer's house which
is next door, Crystal advised that she is trying to purchase a new refrigerator, but money is tight at this
time. Crystal does not work. Crystal further advised that Tylor has the food stamp card and has not given
it back since he left. Crystal did not permit CW Pease to take pictures in the residence.

As CW Pease walked through the residence with Crystal, he observed items such as dirty diapers on the
floor near the basinet. CW Pease inquired about this where Crystal advised that she picks them up at the
end of the day and throws them away. CW Pease advised that they cannot lay on the floor as the children

may get into them. CW Pease advised that the diapers should be thrown away immediately. Crystal
threw them away.

Page 3 of 34
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_Cave Name: Crystal Reed. -~ " & "Case JD:1944578.

[Report Date:12/05/2017

CW Pease inquired about Harmony who was upstairs in the residence in a crib/toddler bed. CW Pease
heard some rocking/knocking noises from upstairs, Crystal advised that Harmony does this to help her
sleep. Crystal advised that Harmony may have some cognitive issues because of these actions, but she
has not been diagnosed. CW Pease asked for Crystal to bring Harmony down so that he may see her.
Crystal did get Harmony.

CW Pease observed all three children where they appeared to be fine, CW Pease asked about bathing
practices. Crystal advised that she bathes the children regularly, but that they get dirty from playing and
getting into things. CW Pease advised that he understood.

CW Pease advised that his main concern at this point was the cleanliness of the residence as it was
questionable. CW Pease advised Crystal that he would like to return to the residence to check the status
of it getting cleaned up. CW Pease further advised that he knew that this was not all her fault as Tylor
lived here up until a month ago. Crystal advised that she will work getting the home cleaned. CW Pease
advised that he would return at a later date to check on this.

CW Pease and NSPD then left the residence.

Activity Date: 11/20/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Face-to-Face ,

c ! :
ase Category Assess/Invest Contact Type: Uisnoanses B e
ACYV Face to face;
o AP Face to Face;
Category: I‘:ﬁ‘ﬁ::z ent/Invesiigarion Sub Category: Home Visit;
RMS(Random Moment
Sample)
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 01:15 PM End Time: 02:00 PM
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey lzayiah Grant / Completed
Carsey Joselynn / Completed
Reed Crystal / Completed

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

Moment 11/20/2015 1:40:00 PM

Page 4 of 34
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Roport Date: T05/3017 . Case Namei.Crystal Reed. .~ CasoIDF 1044578 .

Observation Type Paper
Observation ID 3154465

On Friday November 20th, 2015 CW Pease conducted a follow-up home visit at the residence of NM
Crystal Carsey. Upon arrival to the residence, CW Pease met with Crystal and was permitted into the
home. CW Pease observed the residence to be in better condition than last visit. CW Pease observed the
living room to be cluttered, but items off the floor and stacked in a neat manner, CW Pease walked
through the rest of the residence whete he observed that items were picked up off of the floor where the
children have access to. CW Pease observed that the rest of the home was improving and CW Pease
encouraged her to keep up the good work. CW Pease also spoke to Crystal about Integrated Services and
some counseling services that might help her with the children and her hoarding issues. Crystal advised
that she would work with them if a referral was made. Crystal advised that she has worked with them in
the past. CW Pease advised that he would make a referral for her.

CW Pease also brought a new Pack N' Play for Crystal to use and had her sign the necessary forms for the
Pack N' Play. CW Pease encouraged her to use this instead of the bassinet that she was using for
Joselynn. Crystal advised that she would.

Activity Date: 11/21/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Hursey, Katie Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
T ) Phone Call From ,

Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Phone Call To
Category: Provider Sub Category: Hospital
Location Type: Other Sub Category:

Originator Of

Information:
Start Time: 02:49 PM End Time: 09:30 PM
Intake ID: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Reed Crystal / In Regards To
Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

ON CALL
249pm PC from Steph McDaniel, ACCS. Tammy called them, intake put in 10883642.

335pm. PC from ACCS. Tammy called the ACSO and they dispatched a squad to the home. Harmony
has bruises on her back and a knot on her head. Harmony's private region is swollen and bruised. Dep.
Kulchar from the ACSO responded, he would like to talk with worker 740-593-5551.

Page 5 of 34
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[Report Date: 12/05/201 " Ciase Name: Crystal Reed .. - CasedD: 1944578

PC to Obleness, ER. Advised KH is worker.
PC to ACSO, spoke with Kulchar. He is at the ER and is awaiting to hear what the dr will say, The

children' physical health does not appear good.

PC from Dep. Kilter. He advised that the dr is concerned for internal injuries. Kh requested to speak
with the dr. Dr. advised that Harmony has bruising on her left belly, he thinks there may be fluid in the
belly, which could be a liver injury. She has an older bruise on her forehead and has some bruising on
her back and spine. She has a diaper rash. She is weak and appears emaciated. He feels that she needs
further evaluation. He is sending her to Children's.

Spoke with Dep Kulchar, child can not be sent to Children's due to no fly zone. Child will be went o
Cabell Huntington in W Va. The father is with the mother at the home. Tammy and her daughter,
Tiffany are with the child. Tammy can be reached at 591-0748, :

4:18pm PC to Cabell Huntington, 304-526-2200. Advised of transport and to contact KH.

534pm. PC from PCSO. Cheif Groves was advised of situation. Tammy called in and reported that child
is being flown to W Va for trauma. Please call Groves 394-2522. Tammy wants custody.

PC to Amy Frame, Advised of situation. She advised that unless a physican reports child is abuse for
neglected we do not have evidence to intervene,

PC to Chief Groves. Advised of situation, He advised that he went to the home with NP, Child was fine.
He will go to the residence and inform parents about what is going on and where the child is headed.

8:51pm. PC to Cabell Huntington. Spoke with pediatric resident, Christina Hensley. The family has just
arrived so they do not have much info. They have completed X-ray studies, all negative. Child was sent
to them from ER in Athens. Physician there did not run any tests. child does have some bruising on her
stomach, and she is a bit distended, but it is probably gas. ultrasound was negative for fluid. Child was
activated as a trauma and has been admitted to PICU. Trauma team already cleared her. She has some
tiny bruises-peticia on her belly. She has a narly diaper rash. Older bruises on her spine and cradle cap.
She has some chaffing between her legs. She does look thin, but not malnourished. They will continue to
watch her and she may be discharged tomorrow. They will notify worker of further concerns and when
child is discharged. '

Activity Date: 11/24/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Unannounced Home Visit
Assessment/Investigation Adult Subject of Report;
C 1 iy 2 . 3
ategory Mandate Sty Categoey; Child Subject of Report
Location Type: Other Sub Category:

Originator Of
Information:

Page 6 of 34
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TCage 1D; 944579

eport Date: 12/05/2017° s¢ Name; Crystal Reed "

Start Time: 02:00 PM End Time: 02:00 PM
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey Izayiah Grant / Attempted
Carsey Joselynn / Attempted
Reed Crystal / Attempted |

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease and CW Taylor attempted unannounced home visit at the residence of NM Crystal Carsey.
After knocking on the door several times and no answer, CW Pease and CW Taylor left the residence.

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 12/03/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Phone Call To
Categoiy: Assessment/Investigation Sub Cltegos: Adult Subject of Report;
gory: Mandate gory: Child Subject of Report
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: End Time:
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey lzayiah Grant / In Regards To
Carsey Joselynn / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / Completed

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease conducted a telephone call to Crystal regarding setting up a home visit and to discuss with her
the incident with Harmony being transported to the hospital. Crystal advised that Harmony was released
from the hospital on Wednesday 11/25/2015 which is why she was not home when CW Pease stopped by.

Crystal also stated that in regards to Harmony being transported to the hospital, she was fine at her
residence prior to leaving to visit with grandmother Tammy and NF Tylor. Crystal was concerned that
something may have happened while Harmony was at the visit. CW Pease asked what the hospital had
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Report Date: 12/05/201

said regarding the incident. Crystal stated that they really didn't tell her anything.

CW Pease advised that he would like to meet with Crystal to check on the status of the home and to see
the children. A date and time of tomorrow December 4th, 2015 around noon was set up for a home visit.

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 12/03/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker:  Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Phone Call To
. Assessment/Investigation ) Adult Subject of Repott;
Categary: Mandate SubCategary: Child Subject of Repott
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: End Time:
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey Izayiah Grant/ In Regards To
Carsey Joselynn / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease made a phone call to NF Tylor Carsey and PGM Tammy Smathers in regards to the case, CW
Pease spoke with Tammy who advised that she and Tylor were going to look into custody as discussed
before, Tammy advised that they planned on coming to Perry County courthouse to look into filing any
necessary paperwork. CW Pease discussed meeting with them if they were going to be in town. Tammy
advised that they would stop by the agency when in New Lexington to discuss the current status of the
case.

Nothing further.

Activity Date: 12/04/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
- : . Announced Home Visit ,
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Fato-tiFane
Assessment/Investigation Audolt Subject of Repeit;
Category: Nndute Sub Category: Child Subject of Report;

Home Visit
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- Case Name: Crystal Reed”

Report Date::12/05/201

Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:

Start Time: 11:45 AM End Time: 11:45 AM
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey lzayiah Grant / Attempted
Carsey Joselynn / Attempted
Reed Crystal / Attempted

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease and CW Taylor went to the residence of NM Crystal Carsey located at 106 Ewing Street in
New Straitsville to make FTF with ACV's and NM to check the status of the home and the current case.
CW Pease and CW Taylor knocked on the door several times with no one answering. This scheduled
meeting was agreed upon by CW Pease and NM Crystal Carsey.

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 12/04/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Phone Call From
o — Assessment/Investigation ol Categieys Adult Subject of Report;
gory: Mandate gory: Child Subject of Report
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 11:46 AM End Time:
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey Izayiah Grant / In Regards To
Carsey Joselynn / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / Completed

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease received a phone call from NM Crystal Reed. The message was that Crystal was sick and with
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Reéport Date: 12/05/2017 . 725 Cse Namie: Crystal. Reéd:

her father and would not be present for the scheduled home visit.

CW Pease attempted to return the phone call upon receiving it when getting back from the attempted
home visit with CW Taylor. No answer and a no available voicemail.

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 12/04/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Meetings
) Assessment/Investigation - Adult Subject of Report;
Catogony: Mandate BulpCatgory: Child Subject of Report
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
[nformation:
Start Time: 02:05 PM End Time: 02:05 PM
Intake ID: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey [zayiah Grant / In Regards To
Carsey Joselynn / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease and CW Taylor met with PGM Tammy Smathers and NF Tylor Carsey and ACV Harmony
Carsey at PCCSB to discuss matters of the case and to examine any medical records related to Harmony's
recent visit to the hospital. CW Pease spoke with the family where Tammy showed some undated
photographs regarding the living conditions of the home. Tammy also showed some photographs
regarding bald spots on the back of Harmony's head. Tammy did say that Harmony's hair was growing
back and showed CW Pease. (This was explained to CW Pease by Crystal during a visit that this was
caused by Harmony either rocking herself and/or bumping her head against the wall. Crystal had
explained that this may be some type of comfort behavior that Harmony does to sleep).

CW Pease did explain to Tammy and Tylor that the living conditions were being worked on. CW Pease
further explained that Tylor had lived in the home up until approximately one month ago and is
responsible for those conditions as well and that these conditions of the home could not have occurred in

this shott of time as it appeared that hoarding issues/tendencies were present. Crystal had stated that
when Tylor lived at the home, he did little to help,

CW Pease asked about the medical records or discharge paperwork that was given to the parents. Tylor
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Report Date: 12/05/2017 ., Case Name: CiystalReed - "~ CaseXD; 1944578

stated that he did not get the paperwork and that Crystal may have the discharge paperwork.
CW Pease spoke about custody and divorce. Tylor stated that he didn't want to divorce at this time.

CW Pease explained to Tammy that because she was not directly involved with the case, that he didn't
have to explain the case with her and that he was doing this because Tylor had permitted the case to be
discussed with her,

Both Tammy and Tylor became upset by this and stated that they were leaving and calling Athens County
CPS. CW Pease explained to them that because the children's current address in Perry, that it would be
referred back to PCCSB.

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 12/04/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Phone Call To
Category: Assessment/Investigation Sk CatasoEy: Adult Subject of Report;
Bory: Mandate alegory: Child Subject of Report
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 03:41 PM End Time: 03:41 PM
Intake ID: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey Izayiah Grant/ In Regards To
Carsey Joselynn / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / Attempted

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease attempted a telephone call to NM Crystal Carsey. No answer, Voicemail not available.

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 12/07/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Taylor, Benjamin Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Unannounced Home Visit
; Custodian;
Cat "y ' 3
ategory Parties to the Case Sub Category: Motlier:
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Report Date: 12/05/2017 ase Name: Ciystal Reed -

RMS(Random Moment

Sample)
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 11:00 AM End Time: 11:40 AM
Intake ID: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Reed Crystal / Attempted

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

Attempted UHV with CW Pease.

CW Pease left a letter on the door requesting a call regarding specific case issues.

RMS # 3245160
Activity Date: 12/07/2015 Activity State; Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Unannounced Home Visit
Assessment/Investigation e ST L T
Category: M Sub Category: Child Subject of Report;
andate -
Home Visit
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 11:20 AM End Time: 11:20 AM
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey Izayiah Grant / Attempted
Carsey Joselynn / Attempted
Reed Crystal / Attempted

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease and CW Taylor attempted an unannounced home visit at the residence of NM Crystal Carsey.
CW Pease has been unable to make FTF contact with her for sometime. CW Pease typed a letter (SEE
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_ ACTIVITY LOG REPORT

Case 1D 1944578

[Report Dafe; 12/05/2017 - Case Name: CrystatReed

LETTER) explaining how PCCSB may proceed if contact is not made with Crystal.

' CW Pease knocked on the door several times with no person answering the door. The letter was left in
the door.

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 12/10/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Phone Call From
. Assessment/Investigation . Adult Subject of Report;
Category: Mandate Gub Category: Child Subject of Report
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 01:30 PM End Time: 01:30 PM
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey [zayiah Grant / In Regards To
Carsey Joselynn / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / Completed

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

CW Pease received a telephone call from NM Crystal Carsey. Crystal stated that she has been sick and
Jjust recently received the letter that was in her door left by CW Pease. Crystal advised that she is

available for a home visit to check the status of the home conditions. CW Pease scheduled a home visit
with Crystal for tomorrow December 11th, 2015 at 12:00pm. Crystal advised that she will be available.

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 12/11/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: General
. Assessment/Investigation . RMS(Random Moment
Category: Mandate Sub Category: Sample)
Location Type: ' Other Sub Category:

Originator Of
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AEAIY 108 REPORT

Report Date: 12/05/2017 - - Case Name; Crystal Reed - CaseID' 1944578

Narrative

On Friday December 11th, 2015 CW Pease made contact with NM Crystal Carsey at her residence
located at 106 Ewing Street in New Straitsville. CW Pease was permitted into the home where he also
made contact with Joe Spencer. Joe is the current paramour of Crystal. Joe stated that he lives a few
houses down at 102 Ewing Street.

CW Pease was permitted to walk through the home where he observed the conditions to be improving.
Crystal stated that she has been trying to get rid of some of the food that is piling up. CW Pease observed
that the house was cluttered, but much of the items were stacked against a wall in what appeared to be an
organized manner. CW Pease encouraged Crystal to keep up the good work. Crystal also advised that
the children have been visiting with their father Tylor Carsey. CW Pease encouraged this also as it gives
Crystal some down time to work on the home. CW Pease noticed some dirty diapers on the floor of the
upstairs bedroom. CW Pease inquired about this. Crystal advised that she changes the diapers and puts
them on the floor and cleans them up at the end of the day. CW Pease did not agree with this and stated
that the children may get into them if laying on the floor. Crystal advised that the children do not play
upstairs and are not allowed up there unattended. CW Pease advised that she will need fo pick them up
and that CW Pease would continue to check on this,

CW Pease asked about the medical records from the hospital and asked if she had them. Crystal stated
that she was not given any discharge paperts and that Tylor may have them. CW Pease advised that Tylor
stated that she had them. CW Pease did not have a medical release on him and advised that he would

return with a medical release to have her sign so that he may look at the records for any concerns. Crystal
advised that this was fine,

CW Pease did see Harmony and it appeared that her diaper rash was getting better, Crystal advised that
she was using an ointment on it and changing her diaper more frequently.

The home conditions appeared to continue to improve. CW Pease advised that he would return at a later
date with a medical release and would again check the residence to make sure that Crystal was improving
the condition. CW Pease stated that he would put in the referral for Integrated Services to help her with
some counseling services and housing. Crystal advised that this would be fine. CW Pease advised
Crystal that if they should call, she needs to answer the telephone as difficulty reaching seems to exist.

Crystal and Joe inquired about a refrigerator and explained that they keep some of the cold items at Joe's
residence. CW Pease talked to them about St. Vincent DePaul in Corning about obtaining a refrigerator.

After speaking with Crystal, CW Pease left the residence.

Nothing further,
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>

- Case:Namey. Crystal Reed. Cage ID::1944578. §:°

Report Date; 12/05/201

et

Participant Name Pease, Nickolas
Phone No 740--34-2-38 Ext 225

Moment 12/11/2015 12:13:00 PM
Observation Type Electronic
Qbservation 1D 3245237

Activity Date: 12/18/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Announced Home Visit
. Assessment/Investigation . Adult Subject of Report;
Catepy: Mandate Rulb gt} Child Subject of Report
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 12:00 PM End Time:
Intake 1D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey lzayiah Grant / Completed
Carsey Joselynn / Attempted
Reed Crystal / Completed

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

On December 18th, 2015 CW Pease and CW Taylor met with NM Crystal Carsey at her residence located
at 106 Ewing Street in New Straitsville, Ohio. Upon arrival to the residence, CW Pease and CW Taylor
were permitted into the home. CW Pease walked through the home and observed that items were picked
off of the floor and that although cluttered, the items appeared to be organized against walls.

CW Pease observed that the dirty diapers were off of the floor in the bedroom. CW Pease also advised
that a referral was made to Integrated Services and that she should answer the door and/or telephone if
they should call to schedule an appointment. Crystal advised that she would. CW Pease asked about the
children. Crystal advised that they have been visiting with their father and that Joselynn was currently
with Tylor.

CW Pease advised he brought a medical release to obtain copies of the medical records. Crystal advised
that she would sign the medical release. CW Pease advised that he wanted to see if the hospital had any
concerns regarding Harmony, CW Pease advised that if there were not any concerns in the medical
records, he would move toward closing the case as she it making progress toward the home and this
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Report Date: CaseName: Crystal Réed.

appears to be the only concerns at this point, Crystal advised that this would be fine.
After signing the medical release, CW Pease and CW Taylor left the residence.

Nothing further.

Activity Date: 12/21/2015 Activity State: Completed

Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Fax,

Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Geneil

Adult Subject of Report;

Assessment/Investigation Child Subject of Report;

Categoty: Mandate Bk Category: RMS(Random Moment
Sample)
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 04:16 PM End Time: 04:16 PM
Intake ID: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey Izayiah Grant / In Regards To
Carsey Joselynn / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

Filling out Medical Records Request Forms to fax to respective hospitals regarding treatment for
Harmony Carsey on 11/21/2015.

Participant Name Pease, Nickolas
Phone No 740--34-2-38 Ext 225

Moment 12/21/2015 4:16:00 PM
Observation Type Electronic
Observation ID 3245511

Activity Date: 12/22/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Fax
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Investigation
Category: Assessment/Investig

Mandate
Location Type:
Start Time:
Intake 1D: 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Narrative

Adult Subject of Report;

Sub Caregory: Child Subject of Report

Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:

End Time:

Initial Contact: No

Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Medical release faxed to O'Bleness Hospital and Cabell Huntington Hospital.

Nothing further.

Activity Date: 12/22/2015

Created By: Pease, Nick

Case Category: Assess/Invest

T Assessment/Investigation
gory: Mandate

Location Type:

Start Time:

Intake ID: 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:

Narrative

Activity State: Completed

Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick

Contact Type: Meetings

Sub Category: Adult Subject of Report;

Child Subject of Report
Other Sub Category:

Originator Of

Information:

End Time:

Initial Contact: No
Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

case services to NM Crystal Carsey.

Nothing further.

CW Pease received fax from Cabell Huntington Hospital regarding medical records for Harmony Carsey.

CW Pease met with Director Rick Glass regarding the medical records and spoke about offering ongoing

| Activity Date: 12/29/2015

Activity State: Completed
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Report Date: 12/05/201

Case ID: 1944578".

Created By: Pease, Nick

Case Category: Assess/Invest

Cutenii: Assessment/Investigation
bk Mandate

Location Type:

Start Time: 11:33 AM

Intake 1D: 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:
Reed Crystal / Attempted

Narrative

Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Contact Type: Phone Call To
Sub Category: Adult Subject of Report;

Child Subject of Report
Other Sub Category:
Originator Of

Information:
End Time: 11:33 AM
[nitial Contact: No

Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Attempted phone call to NM Crystal Carsey regarding medical records and to discuss ongoing voluntary

case services. No answer. No voicemail.

Nothing further.

Activity Date: 12/29/2015

Created By: Pease, Nick

Case Category: Assess/Invest

CRteaai Assessment/Investigation
Bt Mandate

Location Type:

Start Time: 12:05 PM

Intake ID: 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Narrative

Activity State: Completed

Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick

Contact Type: Phone Call To

Sub Category: Adult Subject of Report;

Child Subject of Report
Other Sub Category:

Originator Of

Information:

End Time: 12:05 PM

Initial Contact: No

Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Attempted telephone call to NF Tylor Carsey regarding medical records and to discuss ongoing services.

Voicemail left at telephone number 740-591-0748,

Nothing further.
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[Report Date::12/05/201

Activity Date: 12/30/2015
Created By: Hursey, Katie
Case Category: Assess/Invest
Category: General
Location Type:

Start Time: 11:25 AM
Intake 1D: 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Narrative

Activity State; Completed
Responsible Worker:  Pease, Nick
Contact Type: General
) RMS(Random Moment
Sub Category: Sample)
Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
End Time: 11:25 AM
Initial Contact: No

Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:’

RMS occurred while discussing medical report with caseworker NP.

Activity Date: 12/31/2015

Created By: Pease, Nick

Case Category: Assess/Invest

e Assessment/Investigation
gory: Mandate

Location Type:

Start Time: 11:15 PM

Intake ID: 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:
Carsey Izayiah Grant / Attempted
Carsey Joselynn / Attempted

Reed Crystal / Attempted

Narrative

Activity State: Completed

Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick

Contact Type: Unannounced Home Visit
Sub Category: Adult Subject of Report;

Child Subject of Report
Other Sub Category:
Originator Of

Information:
End Time: 11:15 PM
Initial Contact: No

Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

CW Pease and CW Taylor attempted an unannounced home visit at the residence of NM Crystal Carsey
located at 106 Ewing Street New Straitsville, Ohio. CW Pease knocked on the door several times with no
person answering the door. A business card was left in the door.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF PERRY COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL DIVISION

TAMMY SMATHERS,

Plaintiff, : Case No. 17-CV-00278
Vs, : Assigned Judge Michael Ward
PERRY COUNTY CHILDREN
AND FAMILY SERVICES, et al,,

Defendants,

AFFIDAVIT OF RICK GLASS
STATE OF OHIO
: 88,

COUNTY OF PERRY

Now comes Rick Glass and, being duly cautioned and sworn, deposes and says based on
personal knowledge as follows:
1. I was Executive Director of Perry County Children Services in 2015 and 2016,
2, On December 22, 2015, Nick Pease notified me that he had just received records
from Cabell Hospital indicating evidence of neglect or abuse of Harmony Carsey.
3. I reviewed these records as they were finally provided from Cabell (a true copy as
provided by Cabell is attached hereto and highlighted by counsel) and noted that:
. When the patient arrived in the ED as a trauma alert, it was found
that there was no traumatic event or trauma involved per flight
crew information and records;
. Harmony had some bruising but the records indicated she had

fallen twice while in the custody of plaintiff Tammy Smathers; had
been pushed down by her brother the day before; had been sick
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with a cold for 2-3 weeks; and had bruising on the back of her head
from rocking in her bed or against the wall;

. The FAST exam and x-rays were negative;

. Harmony’s distended stomach was due to gas;

. There were no acute findings;

. The trauma service elected to sign off as there were ne apparent

signs of trauma.

4. This appeared inconsistent with the notation in the discharge note that there was
“overwhelming evidence” concerning physical abuse and neglect.

5. However, by the time these records were received, Harmony had already been
observed by a caseworker at Children’s Services and reported to be doing fine, her hair was
growing back, she was now in the custody of her father and plaintiff Tammy Smathers, and she
was no longer in the custody of the mother Crystal Carsey.

6. During the two weeks before Harmony’s death, caseworker Nick Pease tried to
reach Crystal Carsey on December 29, 2015; tried to reach Tylor Carsey on December 29, 2015;
visited the residence of Crystal Carsey on December 31, 2015; and tried to reach Crystal Carsey
on January 6, 2016,

7. In none of the records I reviewed did 1 find sufficient evidence of immediate
threat of harm to the Carsey children which would allow them to be removed from their parents.
Further, I understood that plaintiff Tammy Smathers had custody of Harmony, along with the
father, and that they were secking Court approval to formalize that custody.

8. Our intention was to try to help the family, not try to break them up. We offered
counseling, Integrated Services, and other assistance, such as a playpen and help getting a

replacement refrigerator.
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9. After the hospital visit, plaintiff Tammy Smathers and father Tylor Carsey took
custody of the child and, since the parents were not divorced, Tylor Carsey had as much right to
custody as the mother. Neither Tylor nor plaintiff Tammy Smathers ever told our office that
they had returned the child to her mother several weeks before the death.

Further, affiant sayeth not.

Rick Glass

a7 N
Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this a7 day of

Ve , 2019,

Notary Public /

Wi,
! iy,
W PﬁlAL

=

S (7

) 2
5% % J. Stephen Teelor, Attomey At Law
5 echemasn .= NOTARY PUBLIC- STATE OF OHIO
§= ST ———— ;-_.' Myml'l‘lﬂiﬂlﬂﬂhﬂmmm. dale
a,g‘_, ‘25 Sec, 147.03 R.C.

) P O

”ru,s,"ﬁ)"ﬁm\“\‘
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J5canned By, Bilie Hitchinsen 6116204 1:18:44 PN

Patlent: CARSEY , HARMONY B h.IRN: 055_19454
Emergency Documentation
DOCUMENT NAME! : . EDNote:Physian -
SERVICE DATE/TIME: P A1/21/2015 1723 EST. - ¥
RESULT STATUS: o In Progress < .
PERFORMED INFORMATION: ' -;EALDERA MD AL?’REQ {1“1 Q‘!ﬂﬂﬁ ! 7‘

SIGNED INFORMATION: oo ‘ £

Trauma = screening exam S ' -

Patient: CARSEY , HARMONY MRN: 05649454 ]
Age:; 2vears Sex; Female DOB: 08/17/2013
Associated Diagnoses: None "

Author: BALDERA MD, ALFRED

;s Basic Information
. Time seen: immediately upon arrival,
: History source: EMS.
Arrival mode: Air ambuiance.
History limitation: Clinical condition, patient's age; v I
Additlonal Informatlun Fatient's physncaan(s) 2 year old chil&found by gm and aunt to be !ess than

possible pediatric trauma/ neglect abdse..
Histery of Present Hinass
[ocation where the incident occurred was at home,

Review of Systems .
Additional review of systems mformanon' Unabie to obl;am;du ib‘ Q!lljlﬂkm i

Health Status "
Allergies: .
No active allergies have been recorded.. v

Past Medical/ Family/ Social History : o
Medical history: Unknown. N .
Surgical history: Unknowr. C -

Physical Examination N g S

General: Alert, appropriate for age, e : ’ !

Skin: Warm, dry, posterior scalp alopecia wlﬂ\ mnld dermatitls il nbck suppie {1’ discolora tion of

abd wall with minimal swelling perineal rash 7 yéast/f no avidence of'trauma resently.

Eye: Pupils are equal, round and feactive'to light, extraocular, movements -are intagt % :

Ears, nose, mouth and throat: Tympamc membranes clear, orat mucosa moust

Neck: Supple, trachea midline. :

Cardlovascular; Regular rate and rhythm,

Respiratory: Lungs are clear to auscultation:

Chest wall: No tenderness,

Back: Nentender, ho step-offs, superfcial’ oiﬁ hru!sing :pinuus processes .

Musculoskeletal: Normal ROM, '

N

S e

=

Raport Request 10: 5882611 'P'ﬁgle-'!i o.f .:4 i . -
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{Scanned By, Bilie Hulchinson 6/16/201p 11847 PM 177

. Pallenl: CARSEY , HARMONY B MRN: 05549.;454
A ' Emsryency Documehtation

Gastrointestinal: Normal bowel saunds, mlldedlstenﬂonl.dlscoloraﬁon.

Genitourinary: Normal genitalia fof age, © '
" Neurological: Neo focal neuro!ogiaal deﬁctt observed CN Il-Xﬂ Intar.:t. P

Psychiatric: Cooperative. . ‘ ' :

Medical Becision Making
Trauma team: Trauma criteria met, fraumg team asserﬁbled
Differential Diagnosis; Contusion, -
Orders Launch Orders ) ]
Laboratory: o
Sed Rate (Order): Blood, Stat collect, *11!21!2015 13*43 EST Nurse collect, ‘Ex (cne_
11!21/2015 18: 43 EST o

CEP (Order: Blood, Stat conecf,,:wzums {6:41 E8 ﬂ_ursb co[lgct,._ :
18:41 EST, Reason for Lak: Electrolgte Abnormaiity, : ]
CBC wi diff (Order); Blood, $tat callect, 117212015 18:41° EST,,Nurse conecf, 1% S!o#da
1172172016 18;41 EST, Re&s‘tjri for Lap; !nfecuon - 2
Blood Culture anaerobic/aerobic i Sife {Order): Blood, état coﬂe;rt, 11)21!2015 1$‘41 s
collect, 1% {once), Stop date 11!2412015 18141 EST oy
Blood Cuiture anaerobic/aerobic.Site #1 (Order Processlr)g)» Launph Qrders
Patient_Care:
ED Consuits (Order) Lo
Consuits: e
Consult Physician Service {Order):. Medical Ser\nce. Peyiatncs 11[21[2015 1&.4‘6 ESTy i
Emergency Dept Consult ONLY Resmenl, Launeh Orders .
Patlent.Care:
ED Bed Request (Order): 1172172016 1 3*27 EST Pediatr[p !ntensMst ahf.isa uegiect, RK;

Elsctronically Signed by BALDERA MD, ALFRED

© Pegedofd
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Paflent; CARSEY , HARMONY B _MRN: 5648454
: ) l
{ ~ Consuiltafioh Notas

¥
’

allergies: NKDA
MEDS: unknown
PMHA; unknown
PSH: unknown
SH: as above

FH: unknown

Review of Systams i ! :
Constitutional: Nagative except azsg documented in history of

Heaalth Status
Current medicatisns: (Sslectsd)
Brescriptions
Prescribed
mupirocin 2% top:.cal olntment? 1 app, 'ropical, qﬁh, 30 gm ‘.
Ehys:l.cal Euanination s N .
Vital Signs B
11/21/2015 20:00 EST Temperatura A%illszy . 99.2°% HT
Pexiphaxdl Pulse] Rate. . - L
Hoart. Rate Momitorad -
Reapi.rat'ory Rate toe 30 br:f'min
systolia E:Lnoc’l E::asaurﬁ NBP
Diastolic Bloéd anssura HER
Mean' Mtarml Ptessure NBP
5poz R TR
' Ganeral: Mild distress. | ) :
Eya:  Puplls are equal, round and raactiva to 1light, Extraocu.lar movements are .'1,
Nommal cenjunctiva. , .
HENT: HNormocephalic, Tympanic membranes are clear, Ngrmal he;.‘ging :
occipital gxull with skin erceriation. ’ o
Neck: Supple, Non—-tender, No carotld b:uj.t . ; :
Respiratory! Lungs are clear to auscultation, Respirﬂ::.ons arse nonwlaba.t!d,.
sounds are eqgual. A KR
Caxdicvascular: Normal rate, Regular J:hsrt'.l':mq No mumu::, Ne. gallop,
all extremities.
Gastxointestinal: Soft, Nonrtender,

purple colozed, aubacu:g age on ant apd wall,
Gonitourinaxy:

Raview / Mensgemant :
+ Results meview: Lab results
131/21/201% 17:20 EST WBC |

RBC -~
Hgb
Het
.Platelet
MoV
MCH
MCHC
RDW

Reporl Reques! I0; 692846 Page 2 of 4
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Patienl: CARSEY , HARMONY B MRN‘ 06849154

“Soanned ByaBilindHutabinson A4 12046 4:12:30 PM

[ Consu.'tatr'ah Notas

MBY

Segmented Heubrophlls
Lymphocyte
Moniaeyte
Eosinephil

Lymiph Absclute
Monp Rbsolyte
Eos_Absolute
Basoph:nl RAbsolute
Basdphil

Total Neut.mphil Absolute
ESR,

ET

INR'

Potassium Ll
Sodium Lvl
Chloride

coz

AGAF

BUN °
Cramtinine
Glucbse Evl
Calgium Lvl
Albumin Lvl
Total Protein
Globulin
Alb\.lm.in/Globulin Lavel
Alk’ Phayg ’
AST

ALT

Bilt Total

o

Aerobic and Apaero (Unauth) .

Encountar info: 068792331, Cabell Hig Hosp, Mediéal 11/211‘20a5

* Final R_;ppbrt .

Reason For Exam
TRAUMA ALERT, SUSPECTED ABUSE

REPORT

History:  TRAUMA ALERT, SUSPECTED ABUSE - .

Blood Qilture. Rerpbic and Anaerd

Result Type: GR Bene Survey Complate.* . \
Result Date; 21 November 2015 17:52 EST v

Result Status: Auth (Verlied)

Resuit Title: CR Bane Survey Compiete .

Performed By Maxwell MD, Malthew on 27 Novernber 2015 1 5‘34 EST
Verifiad By: Maxwell MD, Matthew on 21 Nwan’abar 2016 13 36 EST

8.6

3L 40N
50.4 %
13.4 %
1.5 &
2.2 kfomm, -y
0.8 kfcmm -
0.1 X/cmm
0.0 X/cmm - .
DJ.J ‘; .'.".

1/961 k/cmm:
.8 rumfh: '

12.4 aecon&(e)
1,17 ° T
3.1 Lo

0.3 mg/dL B

11/23201 5

2. Report Reques] ID; 9692816 Pagé JoF 4
. i
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.1 SBAM

Patient: CARSEY , HARMONY B . MRN. 05549454

] Gonsultation Notes
Technique: None '
Conpari—son t None

Interpretation:
No 'calvarial abnommalities,

normal ln height and alignment.

are identified.
Gaseous distention of ‘the stomach.
No extremity fractutes are identified.

.Impression:
No acute findings.

Electronically Sigped by: Matthew Hé,\gwell,- WD

Slgnature Line
dededddddokkkkdk Finagl Report *kdwksdwsiic
* Dictated By:Maxwsll WD, Matthew
06:34 pm
Signed By {Blectronic Signature}:Maxwell MD, Matthbtr
06:36 pm . ’
. Transcribed By: M

Izpression and Plan
AP 2 yo F w suspected neglect/child abuse
-admifttad to PICU team for further care
-SW for CPS notification
-no acute surglcalrauraintervention at this ume
-please call with questions or concams

Digcussed w Sr, Team and un—wli attend%n' and they are within agreemant

Elocironically Slgned by Fagen WD, Laure on 11/24/15,10:48 PM: EST'
Electronically Co-Signed by HENSON WD, DOUGLAS W on 11/;40;15 09,10 AM Esir

No airspace comsolidation, Normal mardiothymie aii‘hb;n%é.ttg‘

Cervical spine is unremarckabla. Tﬁo:ac:il: gnd’ lumbar 'r‘:é'ifte'b.llri:;bodi;eé.,ﬂ:é

}'n rm .ﬂ:actu:es B!

Reporl Request ID: ésszafs Page 4 of 4
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‘Scanned BY-.RiligHutchingen. .J.@J@Qlﬁ ;L,,J%QJG PN

ofjo
me' Prrr!nﬂs ﬁr L f:

CabellHuntlngtcn
~ Hospital

1340 Hal Greér Blivd Huntiriglon, WV 25701 A

PERFORMED INFORMATION:
SIGNED INFORMATION:

Hensley MD,Chiristina (11;2212015 cq'ioves;nr

RINO MD,EDWARDO (11/22/2015: 144

Christina (1172212015 08;28 EST),

Patient: CARSEY , HARMONY B
MRN: 05649454 ., @ AT .
FIN: 068792331 Admlt/Dls: 111212015 T fA1/2372095
DOB/Age/Sex 8/177/2013 2 years Female . Admilting: FLNO ND, EDUARDC )
Localion: 55 ‘ R'eques{cln;__ HARDV SAND s
L Hfs!‘ory and Phy!slcal Reports £
DOCUMENT NAME: History &hd Phys oal ] -
SERVICE DATE/TIME: 1172212015 05:00 EST N
RESULT STATUS! Autr (Verlfied) EL g
L
hE

PICU Admission H&P

: ¥ B _.;J
MRN; 05649454 ' FIN: 069192331'1

" oB /1‘!/2013

Patient: CARSEY , HARMONY B
Age: 2 yeaxzs Sex: Female
Associated Diagnoses: None
Author: Hensley MD, Christina i

~ DOB:

Basic Information

Prxesent at bedside: Mother, Father.

History of Eresent Illness ’

Harmeny Is a 2 yr old female who presented as trauma last night for possible acute abdnmehf erISng In__‘ B."Y PICY °
received call for transport from Obleness hospital for possible abuse. {ED physician reparted | al’ aunt and"
paternal grandmother had taken physical custody of ¢hild following conoerms of abuse, "chk dtq eat! '
McDonald's and she eat lots of food, then tried lo-get,her.to walk put of the Testuarant and sber,fell wqr gpd could nat'_ '
get back up on her own..Agaln tried to get'her to-walk at'home and she-fel] agaim Farmly lpen'cal >d EMS and she - :

_w-brurs[ng onlawer .@ Y.
gs frauma patient. ¢

was taken to Cbleness ED. ED physician reported large. fresty bru1se on abdomsn, and-aldsr.
spine. Also noted severe rash on vulva, bu'rtucks and ihigh We declded to. send,her to @HH
for further evaluation,

After parents arrival ta CHH, They report Harmony had beer sick with cald like' symptnms qbnut24 weeks auo Few
eplsode of vomiting over the last 23 weeks as wall. Mom noted that she has fost up fo 1 hp.lrrthe last 2 months, .7 "
Dad moved out of the hame about 1 month age and fegls she may have been stréssed b7 Dad thought she may . -

have been "coming down with the fiu", Onday prior.to admission, brother. pushsd her dawn,\but Mom did not ;
witness. She her gefting up from floor following'fall",. did not she anythmg she may. have fallen onte. Mom notéd
bruising on abdomen on morning of admission. Parents also report that Harmonyracks In her bed or againstwal],
and this is how she got bruising on back of her head. Report(haton dav of.admission, Harmony \ was staying with
Paternal grandmother, who took her to eat and then said she fell, Grahdma then took her’tc ED for evaluation,

While in ED, trauma team evaluated and found FAST exam negatlve skeletal survay xrays mgalwe Trau

] a_am then
decided to admit patient to PICU far absetvation, i

_ HsHigh  f=Fodlnole

LEGEND: "=Comecled @=Abnormal  C=Crilical R?RefLiti

m\&pmfw mtu

—

L=Low

Report Request 1D; 5692614

Page 10f 4 tpuwnnu 1:(;2:201510 15 EST.
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Scanned By, Billie. Hulchinsen.618/2046.4:19:18 P

'

Pallenl: CARSEY , HARMONY B MRN: 05549&54

] ' Fistory and PhySical Reports

Reviev of Systems

Eye: no redness, No discharge.

Raapi:atorg; N¢ cough, No \-aheezing.
Cardiovasculazr; HNo peripheral adema. :
" Gastrointestinal: no change in uppeb;te, No vomiting, NO diarrheé.

Genitouxina¥ry: no change in UOE, No hematu.v:ia. 3

Musculoskeletal: possible trawma?, No dec,reased Langs OE _mur.i.on-
Integumentary: Rash, »ruising.
Neurologic: Alert, No headache.

Histuxiﬂs
Past Medical History: Xo chronic medical cond.iti.om

Heds: Multl vit,

Immunizations: behind, peeds another set per pa:unt!.‘

1 wk of age for NAS and morphine wean. |
Diet: '!‘ypiqnl 2 yr old diet per Mon. . ) 7R

Development: Spesch dalay?

PGM] .

MOm: znemia, vit D def,, Caleium def. '
MGH and MGE: not sure LA g . b g

pad: healthy

BPGM: HTN

FGE: deceased car accident.
Procedure history: Kone

Social History
pets, NO recent travel, ,

+ Physical Egamination

Immunologic: Not imnunocompromzsed, No rec.u.:::ent inﬁact:ions.

Spoke with CPS worker for Perry County Ohlo, where fam(ly has ‘open case cPs warker said that thera was a repurt )
made to CPS on 11/12 by paternal grandmather, stating that. the housk was:unciean and Morn and new boyrnend
(also Mom's neighbor) were cooking meth in boyrﬂend’s apt, CPS Worker was sentwlth lay: enforcement to evaluat
the home. Found home to be dirty, but instricted mother to oleanithe fpi CPS warker went back:to ‘evallation;on
Friday 11/20, and noted home still dirty but had béen ledned up; som$ CPS Worker saw Harrmony that-
appeared fine. CPS reports there was no sighs of méth rnak.lng Iri mofher's home ‘CPS worker: Katle 740-404 -3800

Constitutional: decreased welgnt 10 ¢ {n last z meaths pex Hom., ‘ No fever. ..

Ear/Nose/Mouth/Throat : © No ear pain, No nasal congestion, Mo sara th-toat-,;..,."_..

Hospitalized for WAS for 1 month @ Nationwide for ?.:n@ﬁﬂ\' '('ndmitteQ'pt.:!‘» yéak_‘of .ay:!

St

Lives at home with Mom, Brother, Sister, Dad visits some. Dad smokes. No de:‘ycaf:e."c:ﬁ.ty_ htipl

y-sald she

'Repoa-l Request ID; 9692814 e pége 2 of4.
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MRN, 65&49454

Pa_l?lnl: GARBEY , HARMONY B
! Hlstanr and Physrcal Reparts

Genaral: No acute distress, mildly {nteractive on exam, C::y!nq st tima. . :
Eya: Pupils are equal, round and react:l.ve' to light; E‘.xtraocula: mnvamatms am‘
Normal conjunctiva. : L
RENT: Normocephalic, Tympanic me:nbrane.e LS, .clear, Oxal mucosa is muist...,
Weck: Supple, No lymphademopathy.’ | ’ .
Respiratory: Lungs are clear to auscultat.ion, Resp:lrai:mn,s a:::e non»labnr.ed, m:
sounds are equal, Symmetrical chegt: wall aﬂpansion.a_ . A
cardiovascular: Normal rate, P.equ.lpr ::hgtﬂ'!m,ﬁ o | mm&r, Normql pexipha:a:l. ge:ffu;&:‘
Gastrointestipal: Soft, Normal howgl. aounus,. mtenuea zbdmn. qi.a:wr. upppl‘: £ )u ':

awmm., .. . . . .o
Genitourihary: genitnl area with large.’overlying rash, puntuqu‘ . i ]
Musculoskeletal oo . S Lo
Normal range of motianm. - -
No swelling.
No defornity. . .
Integumantaxy: Wazrm, ye.llowiuh broisee ulor.g lunbar- e‘pinmm pl:uceesu. puzple da'.lb!lﬂ ciml ¥
bruiming about 3~4 ue in diameter apound’ hmb:l;zcuu. a!.sn ‘noted tb have hreq Elsg-@qrthmtoul
vulvar area with cverlying pustules. , demided . akin a}lonq in!ne: L'hl.ghr bilin'unny. u- '_
some mild erythema and skin flaking aln' occl.:p\rt.

Neurologic: ' Alert, Normal motor ﬁmction,, Nu ftpe.aI dafici?:a. it

Raview / Managemsut
Results raview: Lab results
1172172015 17:20 .EST WBC
FBC
Hgh'
Hot
Pla.telst

1Y R
Segmanted Neut.:c;ph.i.ls D
Lymphoeyte : . '
Monocyte

Boginophil .

Lymph Absoluta

Mono AbSolqts

Eos Absplute . -
Bagophil Ansélute - ":--
Baggphil . [
Total’ Neuttop!xil Absolt‘ﬂ:e
ESR

PT

INR

Potdysium Ial’

Sodium’ Lyl

Chloride

co2

AGAR

BUN

H

: Pa'i;;'é'.?{'_of}i :
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~Scanned By Rille Hutchinson.8418120:46-1:19:23 PM

Patisat: CARSEY , HARMONY B MRN: 05649454

1 History and Physieal Reports

G-I.'eqti.n:.ne

Glucose Lvl

Caluiu_m Lvl’

Alpumin Lvl

Tot&l Protein *

Globulin '

Albumin/Globulin Lavel

Alk Phos L

AST

ALT :

Bili Tatal

Bloed Culture Aerobic and }Lnaero
Aerobic and Anaero (Unauth} . :;

Skeletal survey:;

Interpretation:
No calvarial abpormalities.

normal in height and alignment.

are identified.

: Gaseous_djistention of the stomach,

No extremlty fractures are identified.

Impression: " &
No acute findings.

Impralsion and Plan ' .
Harmony is a 2 yr old female admitted with bruising and posslble trauma,’ lnttiaily admitied s

~Trauma service chose to admlt her to PICU.

-Vitals q 1 .

-Diet for age, A :
-Mupirocin cream q 6 hr for rash/folliculltis : '
-Trauma seyvicé elected to slgn off, as no apparent slgn Qf trnumg
-Consuit soclal'work ani

-Gontinue to monitor closely.

Discussed case with Dr. Pino who agreed with abave assessmient and plan :

Elactronically Signed by HenaJey MD, Christina on 11/22/15 08:28 AM EST
Elfecironically To-Signed by BING MD, EQUARDO or: 11/22/15 02:11'PM EST

Cexvical qpine is unremarkable. Tﬁuracic and lumbar vertebral iaodiéh‘. a;isg_

No ai.l:Space:consolid.ation. Normal. qardiochyqaic silhoyette. No rib‘:.f:cacgg;{:e:‘i":r.ﬂ_ ‘.

Report Request ID: 9632814 Page 4'0f 4
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{Scanned By, Billie.Hutchinson.6416/2045 4:48:33 PM

Palisnt: CARSEY , HARMONY B MRN: 0534.9454 T ’ O
L . Discharge Dotumentation -

Result Date: 21 November 2015 17:52 EST

Result Status:: Auth (Verified) i

Result Title: CR Bone Suryey Complete .

Performed By: - Maxwell MD, Matthew on 21 November 2015 18:34 EST G

Verified By: - Maxwell MD, Matthew on 21 November 2015 18:36 EST TR e

Encounter info: 069702331, Cabell Fitg Hosp, Medical, 14/21i3095 - : .
*FinakReport® )

Reason For Exam " X
TRAUMA ALERT, SUSPECTED ABUSE- . om P

REPORT
History:  TRAUMA ALERT, SUSPECTED ABUSE

Technigue: None
Comparison: None

Interpretation:
No calvarial abnormalities.

Cervical spine is unremarkable. Thoracic and lunbar;-'h:erte“hira; bodles are
normal in height and alignment. . . T g .

No airspace consolidation. Neormal cardidthymic
are identified. '

Gaseous distention of the stomach..
Mo extremity fractures are identified.

Impression:
No acute findings.

Electronically Signed by: Matthew Maxwell, MD

Signature Line '
Fkkiokdedkkkkdk Final Report *&#wwkwkkkkk
Dictated By:Maxwell MD, Matthew

06:34 pm ' ,
Signed By  (Electronic Signature):Maxwell WMD, Matthew
06:36 pm |

Transcribed By: MM

06:34 pm

Report Request ID: 9692810 Page 2 of 4
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Palienl: CARSEY , HARMONY B

PR AR R A,

MRN: 05648454 e e b

N

I ' ' Discharge Documentation

T N ~

Subjaective

Ehy=ical Examipation

Normal conjunctiva. i
HENY: Normocephalic, Oral mucosa is: molst,. No pharyugeal e::thema.
Weck: Supple, Nou-tender, No lymphadenopathy.
Respizatory: Lungs are clear to ausculta‘r.’.on, Respimtions are. ;mn-labo:ed-

sounds are equal.
Caxdiovasoulax: HNormal race, P.eg'ular rliythm, No 'murrbur, Good- pqlae

extremitles, Normal peripheral perfusian. : AR
ﬂamal bc-wel smnnds, m:

diffezent stage of healing. 4 '
Weuxclogic: Alert, Oriented, Ne focal daf:.cit.a, Normal deep tendqn .nef.lexés.

Haspital Couxge ‘ . ' B
Hospital Couxrse
I.engt.h of Stay: 2 . . _-,- o

paternal grandmother had taken physical gUstody ofchii Bitowing wnberns of-abuse. Took:
McDonald's and she eat lofs of food, then tried tc get higf to walk oubof thg restuaranl ard g
get back Up on her own, Again fried to getf har to wajk-at home and she fell aga . Farily fhie

for further evaluation.

2 yr old girl admiited for suspected abuse dus: fo abdominal: bru ising and brulsing st. d:ﬁererustages of heaglng- kb
back and 40 Ib welght ipss.No events overfight. Parenta wera preserqt Toleratmg‘PO welf; fclality UéP SN

vi g, last 24

Pemp Axcdlldry : 9ega r mcv 23 07:511'

HAoart Rate'Eeriphezral ) A K 116bbm (NQV .23 07!5.‘1} P
Resp Bata 32 brimin ooV 23°0m8D 7, 0 ok,
spp K 118mm Hg  (NOV 23 01:51) R R
pup 70 mm Hgl (NOV 23 07:51)° '

spoz 88 % (NOV 25’01:5';') '

Genaral: No acute distress. ) R

Bya: Puplls are egual, round ancl reactive to light, 3

Gastrointestinal: Soft, Non—-tendex, HNon-distended,
organomegaly. . oL . L
Genitourinaxy: folliculltis present on the vulva, , ' . S
Lymphatios: No lymphadenopathy nvac'k. aailla, gm.l.n. '
Musouloskelatal Lo
No tenderness. - T -"*.
No swelling. r T < 2 . i I I
Intequmentary: Wamm, Dry, Pink, Lerge sbdominal ucq-.mosap and multiplz ccaimneua s thujh’ﬁg: .

Length’ of stay: - : . : Coe o

Hasmony 15 & 2 yr old fernale who presented.&s lrauma.iak! night Tor possibig-acute abdcmarv‘ bﬂ,:la!ng Jhmul?y PiCU .
received-call for transport from Obleness haspita) forpagaible apuse: ED. physidan reported that pptemat atnt and

was taken to Cbleness ED. ED physiclan reported Ia;geiresh brulse-th abdomen, and older- yeﬂoW brmslng A Iowar
spine, Also nated severe rash on vulva, buttucks ang thigh We decided to send her:to CHH. ED as’ tra uma patlen[

“Report Reduest 10: 0662010 . .9.399'3 of4 " Print DatelTms; 1202222

T TR 0 R

b e e i’c""
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“18Canned By: Billie Hutchinson 6/:1_"6720\1;@%1 07 PM

122212016 10:16:56 AM  Gabel Hunlingian Hosqll.l

. ST
,‘z’m:r Pav fnersfm Lft

cabéuHuntm o
, ¢fmm§

Frllsnt: * CARSEY , HARMONY B
MRN: 05640454 "
FIn: . 060792331 . ,
DOS/AgerSex: * 8/7/2013  2ysars  Female :
Locatlon: E L]
: Drscharge Documentaﬂdn
;' DOGUMENT NAME: ' : Geneml Ghnigpl Su}nmaiy.
b - SERVIGE DATETIME: . HRY2EME 16,08 EST
Al RESULT STATUS: . Modifled., .
i PERFORMED INFORMATION: Bennett Sabfina M.(11/23/2015
i SIGNED INFORMATION: . aemtt-,SabﬁnaM{ﬂ!és:zms B EST);
; T RNVICKEE Gf(wz’srzu 515é1 oyl
wcmesﬁmsrzo1515,4a s‘n,

General Clinical Summary
Cabell HUntmgton Hdsplial

1340 Hal Gregr Bnu!e(rard Huntlngton. W\I 3570"1
(304} 526~2000

Visit Summary for HARMONY CARSEY ' B : L ; s

‘We would flke to thank you for allowing Usta assist you with yqur heaithaara‘ ﬂeeds t._tr g
strives to provide an excelient experlenee fnrourpa}ignts andi elr‘famllles;fl'he fol wﬂ
information regarding your visit. %

‘J

Age: 2years Sex: Female DOB:08/] 712613 NIRN: 5649454-
Address: PO BOX 158 NEW STRA!TSVILLE OH 43766 G
Home: 7408188540 Work: - Mabile: .
Primary Care Provider: UNKNOWN' , PGP - "
Race: White Ethinicity: Non-H:spanic
Language' English
Health Plan: -~
Reason For Vish: Trauma - screening exam; ABUSE,NEGI;EGT
Arrival Date: 11/24720M5 7:27 PM
Attending Physician: Dolan MD, Jenna B :
Discharge Diagnosis; Physical ¢hild abuse, suapested
Discharge Data; 11/23/2015 18:08:32

Length of Stay: 000 00:17
g8 Follow Up: ) - .
i With: Address: . When; °
B
e

o st

e f

LEGEND:  “Gomesled  @uAbnormsl  CeCiliea 'L"ai.om Hemm -FFookhols '

Report Request [0; * 2692813 A F‘age"‘ of’
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;wScanned By: Billie Hutchinson 6/ 1@3@;@ ]5,192,09 PM

16 10:16:66 AM  Cabel Huntngten Hospithl

Pallent: CARSEY , HARMONY B MRM: 05363!1'54

Discharge Doéumenfat:’on

Jessica James

Hoizer Health Systams, 100

$1/35/2015 2120

‘Discharged
Admitting physician: . oy N
Adm:.t‘.ting Provider: Jenna Polan MD®

Jacksen Pike Gallipalis, OH P
45631
7404465371 BUsIness 4]
Comments:
With: Address: When:
PCP UNKNOWN e
Comments: s
Hospital Course and Discharge Information; ) o
Dischaxge Information . .
Discharge Swmmary I;u.t‘amation- Adﬁ\itted 11/p1/2015,
s

Admitting diagnosis: E‘hys].cal child abuse,- suspebted (IGE!lO-CH TTG 12‘1(1\
Medical), Bruised (ICDL0-CM T14.8, Working, Medical). . : .
Discharge diagnosis: Physical child abuse, suspect‘.sd (Il‘.‘.DlD-CH 1"16 uxa, Ib
Medical). g .
Dlscharga disposition:
Hospltal Courss
Nospital Ceoursa
Length of stay:
Length of Stay: 2

Homa.

Harmony 15 a 2 vr old female who presented gb traurna laai night for.posible gcm@ abdomerﬂ bmklna.
recelved call for transport from Obleness fospital for poss|ie abusa; ED physiglanepdrtedihat patarr{d al
paterna} grandmother had taken physica custndv &f child: {@hvﬂng :SOREBINE; b4 ab?;e Took Chiid 1o eat
and she eat lols of food, then tried io get her'to walk out of the resttjarant dnd she il ovar.éh’ | Gobid not.g
on her gwh, Agaln tried to get her to wall at higme and she el again. Fardlly then:cdlied EMS and'shie was aken'ta
Obleness €0, ED physlcian reported-large fresh bmhesn Abdormien, qnd oider yel[qw brulaing on Tower spine.: Afso
trier

evaluation.

noted savere rash on vulva, buttucks and thlgh. Wedeoldec} to end her‘tq GHH Et&as&rhuma patjent fof

After parents aivival to CHH, They report Harmony had: been sick with oald The: symptams
episode of vomiting over the last 2-3 weeks aa well, Mom n,ctad that sha has jost un‘to‘iﬁ-

ut 2.3 weeks. ago Few.
18 last.2 months Dad

moved out of the home about 1 month ago and fealq she may havé bed n ressed
been “coming-down with the flu®, On day pridrtg aﬁmis&!ah‘ brother pusrhed fier d@ﬁm but! Moin did fotwitness. She'
her getting up. from foor ‘oliowlngfail*, did fot she: anyghmg sher may have fallen onto, Wom noted brulsing en -

abdomen on morning of admisslon. Parents-aigo’ repdrt tHat Harmohy mcks T herbed or ageinst.wall, ang th)s is huw :

she got brulsing on back of her head. Repork that oh day of 2dmission, Harmony was staying with-Paternal
trandmother, who took Her to eat and then séld she fell. Grandma-then taok her tq EDToreva uatson

While in ED, trauma team evaluated and found FAST exam nagative, ske'etal survey xraya negatwe Trauma team then

decided to admit patient to PICU for observation,

Report Request ID; 9892613 Page 2 of 4 Prlﬂ,fb'!!ﬂ:ﬁ'i"?*i’?%lﬂ
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Sca””ed BY:.Bilie, Hutehinsen. Qmngow 11912 PM

T

£ % n%s?bzm

T

Patlent; CABSEY + HARMONY B MRN 0564945‘
[. Dischargs Documentaﬁon

Spoke with CPS worker for Perry County Ohlo, where fam}lyhﬂﬁ*open qase GPS wyrker smd that there was @ report ;
" made to CPS on 14/42 by paternal grandmottier, staﬂng that,the house-wha, Uclean’and Mo‘m and new boyfnend (& ko

Mom's nelghbor) were cooking meth in boymand‘s apt.} CPS worker wastent wi\h tsiw enfqrcement to ava!uata the

home, Found homs to be dirly, but instructed riwihef to-gleari. the apt CRE" qu.ke,r wert baak to evaliation on Friday

14720, and roted home still dirty but had been cleariad ub sgme,CPS wérlmr saw Harmony thet day. said she appeared.

fine. CPS reports there was np signs of meth fnaking In rnuthez‘s home. Y?PS workdr‘ Katie 740—4@1-360{) '

Today the patient was cleared by CPS for dlscharge hume desmte an ovgrwhelmlng amunwf sﬂdence r.nncerning for .
" physical abuse and neglect. From our 5 -
observations we had serious concerns about the chlld‘s safely and ate raluotant to aand her back to this erwironment.
Today she is stable for discharge, She
wiil be discharged homa with Instructions given to the parerits to follaw ub with 'her PCP on V\!adneaday 11r25 We et
disoussed our coricams for this patlent and ot o
discuseed patiént safety and what constitutes negled and what ls consldsred th be abuse The parents did not come to -
the hospltal with a car geat or clothing, i e :
Discharga Is pending them getting a car seat for transpart héme, o

Discharga Plan . e R
Discharga/Transfer Instructions Y
pischarge Diet: Regular,
Pdscharge Activity: General lnstzuctions Nm:mal .for aga.
Discharge Inatruction Detalls
General: Follow all discharge instructiqna. .,
Discharge Planning: CHILD RBUSE susgaated. 7 E'Ollnw up with Dn- Candala wil:hl_: 2-3
days. " .
Discharge instructions given: to fami'.ly menber (mnt:her, .Eather), verbal disclla
instructions {activity level, diet; follu»—up apppintuﬂqnt), m::.t.t.en discha g
instruct:.or.e {activity level, dist, follpw-up apppintme’ntb

l"i
s
SR

. X :F-n"

.d.“a%ﬁ”‘ *ﬁi”ée“t’fﬁé‘ﬁe art
Advanced DII’eCtIVeS No

Nuzsing [ s gheck L
D!scharge Education is ompleted Yes -
Al Peripheral Lines Discontinued?: N/A .
All Central/PICC Lines Discontinued ?; WA
Urinary Catheter Removed?: N/A
; _ Pneumococcal Vaccine: Cenlraindicatad
Lt Influenza Vaccine: Received :
; Home MedslPatlent Belon ings Returned: Yes

bfw
Follow-Up Appomtments Arranged: Pone -
Appoint ts Made for Follow-Up: follow up appoinlmani as ordered

Discharged to: Home with family care

Prof Skilled Services, Anticipated: Social Work

Special Serv & Comm Res, Anticipated: Ghild Pro!ective Services
Mode of Discharge: Ambulatory

Discharge Transportation: Private vehicle/car seat

Repor! Request 1: 9632613 " .Page 3ol 4
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Dx g“eﬂnu'!lherapy; Room air
DiSeHRTHRIERNSAET
Discharge Education

Date
14/23/16

Education Topics: Discharge '
Caring for your- wound at home, Follaw-up carelappuinlmant, New mécﬁmﬁans atdtsohar

call the doctor
Individuais Taught
Mother, Father
Barriers fo Learning
None avident

Teaching Method ’ &
Printed materials given'to patient/person.being taught Explanalion .

Teaching Evaluation
Verballzas understanding

NO PENDING ORDERS DURING THiS VISITi ) - 5

Smoking Status
No smoking status documented . .

Medication information:
This patient was provided the followmg informati.qn. The F'INAL MED LIST Is he llst ti!‘ aH mgﬁfﬁa ’Shat K
il fiel wl!s'

B

have been started continued, changed or s!opped The prcvidar haa recalvad lhe ln?annatlpn e"i(aéw -3 sts provid

the paetient.

Final Medleation List

Detalled Medication List
New Medicafions .
THE DRUGSTORE AT CBLENESS, 76 HOSP!TAL DRIVE SUITE~13¢‘ATHENS dl, ;

4590
mupirocin topical {mupirocin 2% topir:a'l oihlme'm) 1 app, Topleal, Every‘,s hou!;.!s.; 1D_Q,ay:§s)

Allergies
No known aliergies

Comment; .
Advance Directive Informatlon.
Below is the information provided to Cabell Huntington Hoapltai conoemang the patlent's Advarlna Ditwtlvea. L

. * Report Reguest iD; 9882813 Paged of 4
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF PERRY COUNTY, OHIO

GENERAL DIVISION
TAMMY SMATHERS,
Plaintiff, : Case No. 17-CV-00278
VS, : Assigned Judge Michael Ward
PERRY COUNTY CHILDREN

AND FAMILY SERVICES, et al.,

Defendants,

AFFIDAVIT OF KATIE HURSEY

STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OFPERRY  :

Now comes Katie Hursey and, being duly cautioned and swom, deposes and says based
on personal knowledge as follows:

1. I am an employee of Perry County Children Services and was so employed in
2015 and 2016.

2. On Saturday, November 21, 2015, I was notified by Athens County Children
Services that Harmony Carsey was taken to O’Bleness Hospital and was being sent to Cabell
Huntington Hospital for further evaluation.

3. I called Cabell Hospital at approximately 4:18 p.m. on that Saturday and advised
of the transport of Harmony to their hospital. (See highlighted note attached.)

4. I advised a supervisor at Perry County of the situation and was advised that unless
a physician reports the child is abused or neglected, we do not currently have the evidence to

intervene.

Appellee Supp. 059



5. I called Police Chief Groves and advised of the situation, and he had just been to
the home with worker Nick Pease on November 16, 2015 and the child was fine at that time.

6. I told Cabell Hospital that there was an open case due to a report made
November 12, 2015 by the paternal grandmother (Tammy Smathers) that the house was unclean
and that mom (Crystal Carsey) and a new boyfriend (also mom’s neighbor) were suspected of
cooking meth in the boyfriend’s apartment. A caseworker had gone to the home with law
enforcement (Chief Groves) to evaluate the home, which was found dirty, and the mom was
instructed to clean the apartment. The caseworker went back to evaluate on Friday,
November 20, 2015, and the home was still dirty but had been cleaned up some. The caseworker
saw Harmony that day and she appeared fine. There were no signs of meth making in the mom’s
home. I left my name and number so I could be notified if abuse or neglect was found. (See
highlighted record attached.)

7. At 8:51 that same evening, | talked with Dr. Christine Hensley at Cabel! Hospital.
She advised that the x-rays were all negative; that there was some bruising on the child’s
stomach which was a bit distended, but it was probably gas, and that the ultrasound was negative
for fluid. There were some tiny bruises-petechia on the child’s belly and she had a narly diaper
rash, older bruises on her spine, cradle cap, and some chaffing between her legs. T was told the
child looked thin but not malnourished. Dr. Hensley said they would continue to monitor and
that the child may be discharged tomorrow (Sunday). I was told they would notify me of further
concerns and when the child is discharged. (See highlighted record attached.)

8. Because the child arrived at the hospital on a Saturday night and the child was
safe in a hospital, I did not see the need to drive to West Virginia that night, as I was told the

child was expected to be discharged the next day.
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9.

No one at the hospital ever advised me that they believed they had evidence of

neglect or abuse, and there was no evidence of immediate danger to the child at the home visits.
10.

While 1 feel terrible that the child died six weeks later due to neglect of her

legally removing the child at that time.

parents, I had no factual information from the home visits or hospital calls that would justify
9%

Not until after the hospital records were received on December 22, 2015 did I first

learn that negligent or abuse was suspected at Cabell, and by that time, the child was in the
custody of plaintiff Tammy Smathers and her son Tylor Carsey (the father), both of whom

indicated to co-workers that they were heading to court to finalize that.
12.

I did not learn until after Harmony Carsey died on January 8, 2016 that plaintiff

Tammy Smathers and her son had voluntarily returned Harmony to her mother and the
environment they were complaining about.

Further, affiant sayeth not.

\L/ ad &L WALAA——

Katie Hursey

Vea

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this
,2019.

8 9N
7 day of

()t Z.a

Nétary Publi¢

W,
SURIAL

Yy
S,

%,

O

Yy

iy,
A

i,

*

% J. Staphen Teetor, Atiomey At Law
Ve

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF CHIO
a_g)‘ Sec, 147.03R.C.
“
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ACTIVITY LOG REPORT

[Report Date‘ 12/05.’20'17"‘ --.3,Casez.Namg:-Crys‘ga}-Ree‘d ST o CasedD: 1944578

PC to Obleness, ER. Advised KH is worker.
PC to ACSO, spoke with Kulchar. He is at the ER and is awaiting to hear what the dr will say. The
children' physical health does not appear good.

PC from Dep. Kilter. He advised that the dr is concerned for internal injuries. Kh requested to speak
with the dr. Dr. advised that Harmony has bruising on her left belly, he thinks there may be fluid in the
belly, which could be a liver injury. She has an older bruise on her forehead and has some bruising on
her back and spine. She has a diaper rash. She is weak and appears emaciated. He feels that she needs
further evaluation. He is sending her to Children's.

Spoke with Dep Kulchar, child can not be sent to Children's due to no fly zone. Child will be went o
Cabell Huntington in W Va. The father is with the mother at the home. Tammy and her daughter,
Tiffany are with the child. Tammy can be reached at 591-0748,

4:18pm PC to Cabell Huntington, 304-526-2200. Advised of transport and to contact KH.

534pm. PC from PCSO. Cheif Groves was advised of situation. Tammy called in and reported that child
is being flown to W Va for trauma. Please call Groves 394-2522. Tammy wants custody.

PC to Amy Frame, Advised of situation. She advised that unless a physican reports child is abuse for
neglected we do not have evidence to intervene.

PC to Chief Groves. Advised of situation. He advised that he went to the home with NP. Child was fine.
He will go to the residence and inform parents about what is going on and where the child is headed.

8:51pm. PC to Cabell Huntington. Spoke with pediatric resident, Christina Hensley. The family has just
arrived so they do not have much info. They have completed X-ray studies, all negative. Child was sent
to them from ER in Athens. Physician there did not run any tests. child does have some bruising on her
stomach, and she is a bit distended, but it is probably gas. ultrasound was negative for fluid. Child was
activated as a trauma and has been admitted to PICU. Trauma team already cleared her. She has some
tiny bruises-peticia on her belly. She has a narly diaper rash. Older bruises on her spine and cradle cap.
She has some chaffing between her legs. She does look thin, but not malnourished. They will continue to
watch her and she may be discharged tomorrow. They will notify worker of further concerns and when
child is discharged.

Activity Date: 11/24/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Unannounced Home Visit
Assessment/Investigation Adult Subject of Report;
Caty : : ; 5 :
HEEP Mandate Sub Catepory Child Subject of Report
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Page 6 of 34
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Spoke with CPS warker for Perry Gounty Ohlo, whera family has open case, GPS watker sald that there was.a report
made to GPS on 11/12 by paternal grandmgther, stating thal.the huu@gimg;;unclgagn and Mom and new boylriend -
(also Mom's neighbor) were cooking meth in béyfriend’s a}it,pl?a worker-was sentwith 13¥ enforcement to evaluate

the home. Found home to be dirty, but instriicted fiother to cleanithe dpt. CPS. Worker went. back.to‘evaluationon *

Friday 11/20, and noted home still dirty but Fad been gleahed up:some. CPS Worker saw Harmony that:day: sald she

appeared fine. CPS reports there was no sighs of meth making I mothier's home,'CPS worker: Ketle 740-401-3600

Review of Systems ) . e P g
Congtitutional : decreased welgnt 10 ¢ in last 2. moaths pef Xom. , No feyer. .. ) L
Eye: no redness, No discharge. : 5 R el
Ear/Nose/Mouth/Throat:  No ear pain, No nasal congestfon, No sgre throat:.- -
Respiratory: No cough, No wheezing. ’ : ’ w wEoET
Cardiovascular: No peripheral edema. . = S ! = - :

' Gastrointestinal: no change in appetite, HNo .‘{orp.i.ting, No :diarrhed. L ath
Genitouxrinary: no change in 0OOP, NO h‘amat.u:i.'.a."': - 3 o & ' S
Immunologic: Not jmnunocompromis'ea', No récui:::spt inf.‘;ﬁcti_c_u{s_. o
Musculoskeletal: possible trawma?, No decreased .rangs of-motion..
Integumentary: Rash, bruizing. J o
Neurologic: Alert, No headache.

. i o

Histories i e
Fast Medical History: Mo chronic medical conditiops ’

Hospitalized for NAS for L month @ Notiorwide for 1 medfh’ (samitved st 1 week of s

Heds: Multl Vit. ¢ i ) : s

Immunizations: behind, needs another set per papents, .
Birth: 36 6/7 weeks gestation, § oblenens .hospltml: Pregnancy compitcared: by Hubifel:uge. Wemt to If

1 wk of age for NAS and morpbhine ween. | . ' e il o
Dict: Typical 2 yr old dict per Mom. . . e

Development: Speech dalay?

Family Ristoxwy: sSidbling: 3 yr brother =, nut'i‘smf 5, ponx:li.sit%t:q:}tfcal\ihy, S'y'r_hz;k:h'c':v. ﬁlq‘ltﬁy
BGM} . | . L Wa . 2R R e

Hom: znemla, vit D def,, Calcium def. .
MGH and MGE: not mure = g d e A .

pad: healtny

EGH; HTN :

PGE: deceased car accident. ' £

Procedure history: Woene ) g

Social History . S A
Lives at heme with Now, Brother, Sister. Dad virits soms. Dad smokes. Wo déycare. 'Ci

pets, NO recent Etravel. . C

* ‘Physical Examination

Reporl Request ID: 9692814
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF PERRY COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL DIVISION
TAMMY SMATHERS,
Plaintiff, : Case No. 17-CV-00278
VS, : Assigned Judge Michael Ward

PERRY COUNTY CHILDREN
AND FAMILY SERVICES, et 4l.,

Defendants.

AFFIDAVIT OF BEN TAYLOR

STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OFPERRY  :

Now comes Ben Taylor and, being duly cautioned and sworn, deposes and says based on
personal knowledge as follows:

1. I was a caseworker at Perry County Children Services (“PCCS™) during 2015 and
2016,

2. On November 24, 2015, I went with caseworker Nick Pease to the Carsey home.
This was the day after Harmony was released from the hospital. We knocked several times, but
no one answered.

3. On December 4, 2015, I returned to the Carsey residence and again we knocked
several times and no one was home.

4, Also, on December 4, 2015, I met with plaintiff Tammy Smathers, father

Tylor Carsey, and Harmony Carsey at the offices of Perry County Children Services. Harmony
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was in the custody of Tammy Smathers and Tylor Carsey at that time, and she appeared to be
doing fine.

5. Nick Pease advised that the living conditions in the home were being worked on,
and that this hoarding condition long predated Tylor moving out, and that Crystal had stated
Tylor did little to help the family. Tammy became angry and said she was leaving and calling
Athens County Children Services.

6. Nick Pease told them that Tylor had as much right to custody of his children as
Crystal did, and when they left, I understood that plaintiff Tammy Smathers and Tylor Carsey
were keeping custody of Harmony and heading to the Perry County Courthouse to formalize
that.

. I was never notified that plaintiff Smathers and Tylor Carsey decided to return
Harmony to her mother at her home.

Further, affiant sayeth not.

P
AL
2ann >

=)
Ben Taylor S

a L
Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this - day of

Tt s , 2019,
17@’2 oA

T
Notary Public
\\\““R““xli‘”fl,q

o 8§,

S

&9 Sy . Staphen Toetor, Attomey At Law
£ 3 2 NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF OHIO
EPl v My commission has no expiration date
2N Sec. 147.03RC.
"”117'5 = O
“Uijgy m|||l\w
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

PERRY COUNTY, OHIO

Tammy Smathers,
Plaintiff,
vVS. : Case No. 17-CVv-00278

Perry County Children and
Family Services, et al.,

Defendants.

DEPOSITION OF TAMMY SMATHERS

Taken at the Athens County Sheriff's Office
13 West Washington Street
Athens, Ohio

Friday, June 22, 2018
10:00 a.m.

Connie M, Willman, RPR, Ine. (614) 870-0998
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then he's got a girlfriend named Penny, and they're all
alcoholics, they're bad, yeah.

Q. Did Tylor and Crystal have kind of a pattern of
breaking up, getting back together?

A. No, not really. I mean, they did fight a lot,
but they never ever broke up and stayed broke up or
anything like that.

0. Were there ever occasions you can recall where
Tylor would move out for some period of time and then
come back?

A. No.

Q. So as far as you know, he and Crystal, although
they fought a lot, they always stayed together?

A. Yeah.

Q. Until when?

A. Until, I guess, he left, what year was it, 2015,
around the end of August, beginning of September. He
come to my house and he come to my house crying and said
that she was seeing somebody else and wanted to know if
he could stay there a few nights. I told him yeah.

Q. At your place?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. And did this somebody else that Crystal was

seeing then move in with Crystal?
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Crystal both told me that he was a meth head, him and

his uncle made meth.

to

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.
A.
come back, but he wouldn't do it.
Q.

A.

to face with him, yeah.

Uh-huh.

You have to answer verbally, I'm sorry.

Yes. I'm sorry.
No problem. Do you know him at all?
I don't know him, but I know of him. I've been

What's his name?
Joey Spencer.
And what do you know about Joey Spencer?

The only thing I've known about him is Tylor and

And did Crystal tell you these things after --
Yeah.

-- Tylor moved out --

Yeah.

-- and he moved in?

Because at one point in time Crystal wanted Tylor

This was after Joey moved in and Tylor moved out?
Yeah.

And Tylor, what, Jjust had enough?

He had had enough.

It's my understanding -- I'm just going to say
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Q. To your knowledge, as the father of Harmony and
Izayiah and Joselynn, did Tylor have legal rights to
custody Jjust like Crystal did-?

A. Yes.

Q. And had you ever talked to Tylor about the fact
that he had as much right to his kids as Crystal?

A. Yeah.

0. Tell me about that.

A. Just we tried everything. We even went to the
courthouse in Perry County to see if we could get an ex
parte?

Q. Okay. Yeah, that's the right term.

A. Okay. We did that, but the lady over there in
the office said there was no such thing and he had to do
a divorce first.

Q. Okay. So you and Tylor at some point went to the
courthouse at Perry County to see if you could get
custody away from Crystal?

A. Yes.

Q. And you met with some lady who told you you've
got to get a divorce first?

A. Yeah.

Q. Do you remember anything else about that meeting

or that conversation?
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hospital in November of 2015 near the end, close to
Thanksgiving, correct?
A. Yes.

Q. And so the first time you would have had

direct -- do you want to take a break?
A. No.
Q. Are you sure? I don't mind.
A. No.

Q. So let's talk about the hospital wvisit. If it
helps you, Harmony went to the hospital November 21st of
2015 and was there for two days. Does that sound right
to you?

A. Yeah, maybe.

0. If the hospital records show those were the
dates, you wouldn't contest that, correct?

A. No.

Q. And you're the one that directed that Harmony go
to O'Bleness Hospital, called the squad?

A. We called the squad, and they took her to
O'Bleness.

0. Okay. Tell me how that came about.

A. Well, my mom was up from South Carolina, and
everything we had done to see the kids, Crystal wouldn't

allow it.
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0. Such as?

A. Calling her, she wouldn't answer our phone calls.
We even tried reaching out on Facebook. We had went
there. She wouldn't answer the door.

So my mom actually ended up getting ahold of her.
She liked my mom. And my mom told her on the phone,
she's like, how about you and Tylor get together and
I'll keep the kids and you and Tylor can go pay on your
layaways in Parkersburg.

Q. Christmas shopping?

A. Christmas shopping, yeah. And she said, yeah,
she would do that. And my mom said, Now, you know I'm
going to have to take the kids and go to Tammy's house.
She's 1like, yeah, that's fine.

So Tylor and Crystal took off, and my mom brought
the kids to the house.

Q. All three of them?

A. All three of them.

Q. You already had Camoren?

A. I already had Camoren, yeah.

Q. So your mom brought --

A. Joselynn --

0. Harmony and Izayiah?

A. -- Harmony and Izayiah over to my house, yes.
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And they were filthy dirty, filthy dirty. Their feet
were black. Their hair was matted to their head.
Harmony's hair was just matted to her head. And then
when I seen the back of her head, she was bald. She had
been pulling out her hair. She didn't have no hair on
the back. She ripped her hair out from sitting probably
in that room by herself for days and nights and days and
nights and weeks.

But anyways, me and my mom and my aunt and my
daughter was sitting at the dining room table, and
Tiffany picked Harmony up and put her on her lap and was
talking to her. And we were all kind of like talking to
her and stuff. She didn't say anything. She just sat
there. And then the next thing I know, she's falling on
the floor. I mean, Tiffany didn't even have time to
grab ahold of her. She just fell to the floor. I

Jumped up and grabbed her. And she was out. She was

out. She was not even there.
Q. Unconscious?
A. (Witness nods head.)

Q. Did she fall on her back or her belly, or do you
remember?
A. Her back.

0. She fell on her back. Did you check her back to
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see 1f it was bruised?

A. It wasn't that far. My chairs are really low to
the floor.
0. When Harmony fell off the chair, is that when you

called the squad?
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

unconscious?

A. She went unconscious before she fell, and then
she fell.

Q. Okay.

A. And so when the squad got there, we had somebody,

I don't remember who had ahold of her, I think my mom
had ahold of her, and the ambulance guy said, "Harmony,
can you come over here and see me?" He wanted her to
walk to him. And she took one step and fell down again
and was unconscious again.

Q.

A.

Yeah. I yelled "Call 911."
Was Harmony conscious before she fell?
Yeah.

It was just after the fall that she seemed

So she fell twice at your house?
Yes.

That's when the squad took her in?
Yeah.

MR. STEVE TEETOR: Off the record.
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A. Yes.

Q. So I'll represent to you Harmony went to West
Virginia November 21st, 2015, and was discharged
November 23rd. So they would have come to your house
the day before Thanksgiving or right around
Thanksgiving?

A. Yeah.

Q. Tell me about that when they got there.

A. As soon as they got there, I remember Crystal
getting out of one of the diaper bags this bag of chips
or some kind of weird chips. I don't remember what they
were. I never seen them before. But she asked me for
bowls to put them in for the two kids, the two little
ones, Harmony and Izayiah. So I got her bowls.

Well, Harmony, she wanted both the bowls, and
Crystal got mad at her and smacked her hand and told her
that one of them was Bubby's and that she couldn't have
both. And then she picked Izayiah up and put him on her
lap, and Harmony was still trying to take both the
bowls. And so she took Harmony's bowl away from her,
and Harmony started crying.

And so I said, "Crystal, you can't be like that
with her. She's just a baby. You can't take stuff away

from her like that. She doesn't understand ."
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And then she was trying to scoot up and get close
to her mom, and she wouldn't even pick her up. I said,
"Crystal, she wants love from you. She wants you to
pick her up."

So she picks her up and puts her beside of her,
but she wouldn't hold her. And then later that day she
was —-- basically, she wanted to go home.

0. Who 1s she?

A. Crystal wanted to go home. And so her and Tylor
had an out a little bit about Harmony because Tylor
said, "I'm not letting you take Harmony with you. I'm
keeping her."™ And so I think she took Izayiah and
Joselynn home, but we kept Harmony.

0. For how long?

A. We had Harmony up until Christmas Day.

Q. So you had Harmony for a month?

A. (Witness nods head.)

Q. Yes?

A. Yes.

Q. And so from Thanksgiving until Christmas, Harmony

was staying at your house, correct?

A. Yes.
Q. And you were taking care of her?
A. Yes.
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Q. And was she doing better?

A. She was awesome. She was doing so good.

Q. Did her hair start coming back?

A. Her hair started growing back, yeah. And she had
just started liking her baths. She loved a bath. When
we first got her and tried to bathe her, she screamed
bloody murder. She had never been bathed before. She
was scared to death of it.

Q. From that month, from Thanksgiving to Christmas
when Harmony was staying with you, was it you and
Harmony and Tylor?

A. Tylor.

Q. And your boyfriend and somebody else?

A. And my kids.

0. And Camoren?

A. Yeah, and my son Bobby.

Q. Okay. And during that month that Harmony was
with you from Thanksgiving until Christmas, what contact
did you have with Crystal?

A. Really not much of anything, Jjust back and forth
to see how the other two kids were doing.

Q. Did Crystal come over to your house at all during
that month?

A. No.
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Q. Did you and she talk on the phone at all?
A. No.
Q. So it was basically Tylor had custody and he was

keeping Harmony with you?

A. Yeah.
Q. And Harmony was doing fine?
A. Yeah.

Q. And then when did you let Crystal take Harmony

A. Christmas Day.

Q. Why?

A. Because she kind of had come over, her dad and
them brought her over to my house, and she wanted to do

Christmas with all the kids by herself. And Tylor was

like, "No, I don't want you to take Harmony." And she
was like, "I promise I won't put her in that room. I
won't -- I'll let her sleep with me. Her and Izayiah

can sleep with me, you know, I'll do whatever, but I
just want my kids for Christmas. I want to have a
Christmas with my kids."

Tylor was still like, "No, you're not taking
her." So they had a pretty heated discussion. They
were into it hot and heavy.

0. This is at your house?
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A. At my house. But finally Tylor gave in to her
and said, "Okay, I'll let you have her for Christmas and
then we'll get her back in a few days." He said, "We'll
do this: I'll take a couple of the kids, you keep one,

and then we'll just switch back and forth with the kids

between us," which was a good idea.
Q. You were supportive of that?
A. I was very supportive of that.

Q. And tell how it was going to work, a couple kids
with Crystal, a couple kids at your house, and then
switch them back and forth?

A. Yeah, maybe have Izayiah by himself and then the
girls by theirself, just keep switching them back and
forth.

0. This is something that was kind of worked out

between Tylor and Crystal, and you approved of it?

A. Yes, 1t was a good idea. But she had to have
them all three for Christmas. So anyways, that is what
we did.

And then we went over about a week after she had
her, maybe four or five days, I'm not sure, but anyways
to get Harmony back and see if we could get Joselynn,
and she wouldn't answer the door for us.

Q. So this would have been probably late December?
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Where the dirt come from, I have no clue. It was
just -- 1t was crazy. There was trash everywhere --
Q. Do you know --
A. -- empty boxes, trash bags, dirty diapers.

0. So do you know --

A. It looked like somebody deserted it.

Q. Do you know if, when Nick went out to the house
the first time, a law enforcement officer was with him?

A. No, I don't know that.

Q. Do you know if Nick and a law enforcement officer
inspected all three kids and found them to be okay?

A. No, I don't know that.

Q. Do you know if Nick went back on one or more
occasions and the house was starting to improve and get
cleaned up a bit?

A. No, I don't know that.

Q. Did you have any phone conversations with anybody
at Children Services that you can remember?

A. No, Jjust Nick.

Q. Did you ever talk to Nick on the phone?

A. Yeah.
Q. How many times?
A. Probably only once or twice. I can remember one

phone call with him, because he was answering the phone
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that day, just to see if anything new was going on or
anything had changed. That was about it.

Q. Okay. Nothing really substantive?

A. Huh-uh. No.

0. And was that one phone call after the visit

A. No, that would have been before the visit.

Q. So you had a phone call with Nick?

A. Yeah.

Q. Before --

A. The actual encounter with Nick.

0. I'm sorry. Was it before Harmony went into the
hospital or after?

A. I think it was before Harmony went to the

hospital because it was right when we first got started.

Q. Okay.
A. When we were calling him.
Q. So you would have talked to Nick one time before

Harmony went to the hospital, then you would have met
with him after Thanksgiving?

A. Yes.

Q. And then maybe had a call or two with him after
that?

A. I don't even think I had a call with him after
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that because usually we always Jjust got the operator or
whoever it was answering the phones that day is who we
would have to talk to. You'd always have to leave a
message and have somebody call you back. Nobody ever
called us back.

Q. Did you ever talk to anybody at Perry County
Children Services named Rick Glass?

A. Rick, I'm not sure. There's so many people. I
don't remember names really good.

Q. Can you give me the name of anybody you talked to
other than Nick and Ben at Children Services in Perry
County?

A. Katie.

Q. Katie?

A. Uh-huh.

0. Did you meet Katie or talk to her?

A. Met Katie. She was -- after Harmony died, after
Harmony passed, that first Monday, she died on Friday,
and that Monday morning they were at my house at

freaking 8:00, 7:30 that morning pounding on the door.

Q. Well, I'm sorry. My question was, I was trying
to find out between the time you -- prior to Harmony --

A. No.

Q. So Katie you would have only met after Harmony
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passed away?
A. After Harmony, yeah. Nobody else. It was
just -- no, Nick or somebody, whoever was answering the

phones from Children Services.

0. So you would have met with Nick and Ben?
A. Yeah.

Q. One time, correct?

A. Yeah.

Q. You talked to Nick on the phone before that?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Yes?

A. Uh-huh. Yes.

Q. And you would have called and left messages with
the operator?

A. Yes.

Q. Is that all of your contacts that you can recall
with Perry County Children Services?

A. Yes.

Q. And then after Harmony passed away, did Children
Services take custody of all of the kids, or what
happened?

A. Yes, after she died, they took custody, I guess,
of all the kids.

0. Not Camoren, though?
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A. Not Camoren. Cameron's mine. He's been mine
since he was three months old. Joselynn and Izayiah.

Q. And then ultimately you would have gotten custody
of them?

A. Yes.

Q. Does Tylor support these kids at all financially?

A. Yeah, he buys things for them. He buys food
sometimes for them.

Q. Most of it --

A. Junk sometimes.

Q. Most of it you pay for?

A. Huh?

Q. Most of their support and food you pay for?

A. Yes, I pay for it.

MR. STEVE TEETOR: Let's take a break.
(Recess taken.)

Q. (By Mr. Steve Teetor) So let's go back on the
record. Ms. Smathers, I know we've established that
from Thanksgiving until Christmas of 2015 Harmony was
with you when you and Tylor agreed to let Crystal take
Harmony back. From that day forward, did you have any
conversations with anybody at Perry County Children
Services?

A. No.
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Q. Did you let them know that you had turned Harmony
back over to Crystal?

A. I don't think so.

Q. And do you know of anybody, from Christmas until
Harmony died, who complained to Perry County Children
Services?

A. Not that I know of, no.

Q. Did you ever let anybody at Perry County Children
Services know that you were keeping Harmony during that
month?

A. No, they didn't know that. As far as they were
concerned, Crystal got her out of the hospital, Crystal
had her. They didn't know we had her.

Q. And I assume that since you had Harmony for that
month, you weren't making a lot of complaints about her?

A. Probably not, no.

Q. Because you were able to see her every day?
A. Yeah.
Q. Do you remember hearing of any efforts by

Children Services to get authorizations from Tylor or
Crystal to get the medical records from West Virginia
during any of your meetings or conversations?

A. Say that again, please.

Q. Yeah. Do you remember anything about Children
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Services asking Tylor or Crystal for authorizations to
get medical records?

A. No.

0. Nothing?

A. Nothing.

Q. And Tylor never told you anything about that?

A. No.

Q. Can you tell me what it was that you asked
Children Services to do, what were you expecting them to
do?

A. I expected them to take custody of those kids for
a little while until she got that house cleaned up and
straightened up and to make sure Harmony wasn't up there
in that hot-ass room. That's what I wanted them to do.
I wanted Harmony out of that bedroom. It was way too
hot.

The house she lived in was an old, old house. It
was three stories, and Harmony was on the third story in
the back, in this bedroom way back, far away from
everybody and everything, in a cage.

0. So you wanted --

A. It was hot up there. You couldn't breathe.

Q. So you wanted -- and Crystal and Tylor at that

time both had the right to custody?
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A. Yes.

Q. And was it your understanding that Children
Services had the right to take those children away from
Tylor and Crystal?

A. I figured if they could take custody of them for
a little bit until Crystal got the house cleaned up and
figure out some other place to put Harmony, it would
have been okay. She could have had time to get the
house cleaned up and to find someplace else for Harmony
and it all probably would have worked out okay.

Q. And did you tell someone at Perry County Children
Services "I want you to take custody of" --

A. No, I didn't tell nobody that, but I figured
because of the situation that Harmony was in, I figured
that would have been enough for them to look and open
their damn eyes and see that that baby was not being
took care of.

0. But you didn't ask them to take custody of these
three kids?

A. No, I never, but I figured that's what they were
going to do after they seen the pictures. I didn't know
Nick had already been there and looked and seen where
Harmony was sleeping and seen she was in a cage and was

okay with that.
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0. And you were up there one time?

A. One time.

Q. Do you have any idea what it looked like on the
occasions that Nick and Officer Groves and other people
went out?

A. I don't know what it looked like after that.

Q. But you thought they ought to take custody of
those kids until the house was clean?

A. Yeah, until she had a good refrigerator and got
Harmony out of her situation. It was bad. It was just
bad.

Q. And were you expecting them to take all three
kids?

A. Yeah, I really thought that they should have.
Joselynn was 1in a bassinet. She was way too big for the
bassinet. She couldn't move. She couldn't roll. She
couldn't do anything.

Q. Did you ever tell Tylor Jjust go over and take
those kids and bring them over to my house?

A. We tried doing that. Crystal wouldn't answer the
door. There would have been a big old fight if we tried
anything like that.

0. You didn't need to try it after Thanksgiving,

though, because you had them, right?
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A. We had them.

Q. And after you got them at Thanksgiving and kept
them for a month, you could have kept them for as long
as you wanted?

A. Yeah, and we should have now, we know that. But
with -- never mind.

Q. Can you tell me why you have custody of Tylor's
kids and he doesn't?

A. Right now?

Q. Yeah.

A. Because he actually didn't have no place to live.
He got out on his own, and he had an apartment and was
doing good. And then the PO got ahold of him because he
didn't do something, I don't remember what it was, but
he didn't do something. So this PO put him in jail, and
he lost his Jjob, and he lost his apartment. And so I
ended up with the kids. Children Services got involved,
and basically I ended up having to take custody of the
kids.

Q. Were you willing to let Tylor and the kids all
stay with you?

A. Yeah. They were, yeah.

Q. And Tylor could have custody of those kids and

live with you at your place?
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A. Yeah.

Q. How's come that didn't happen?

A. Because he didn't want to be involved with
Children Services no more. He's totally against
Children Services.

Q. And when you say that, tell me -- he would be
uncooperative with Children Services?

A. Basically, yeah, he doesn't want nothing to do
with them after everything that happened with Harmony.
He doesn't want no part of them.

Q. Well, you were aware that long before Harmony
died, even when Athens County was involved, Children
Services were out there and Tylor wouldn't open the
door?

A. No, I wasn't aware of that.

Q. He never told you that?

A. No.

Q. Did he ever tell you that he would lie to them
about whether Crystal was there or not?

A. No, I never knew that.

Q. But you knew he didn't want anything to do with
Children Services?

A. Right.

0. And he wouldn't cooperate with them?

Connie M, Willman, RPR, Ine. (614) 870-0998
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Q. But you're not a big fan of social media,
Facebook?

A. No.

Q. But the account that you do have is under Tammy
Carsey?

A. Yeah.

MR. STEVE TEETOR: I think that's all the
questions I have. I really appreciate your patience.

MR. BURNSIDE: Tammy, the court reporter has
taken down everything that was said here today. You
have the right to order what she has taken transcribed
and to sign off on it, or you may waive that right. And
I would advise you to waive it.

THE WITNESS: I waive that right.

(Signature waived.)

Connie M, Willman, RPR, Ine. (614) 870-0998
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CERTTIUFTICATE
State of Ohio )
) SS:
County of Franklin )

I, Connie M. Willman, Notary Public in and for
the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and qualified,
certify that the within named Tammy Smathers was by me
duly sworn or affirmed to testify to the whole truth in
the cause aforesaid; that the testimony was taken down
by me in stenotypy in the presence of said witness;
afterwards transcribed upon a computer; that the
foregoing is a true and correct transcript of the
testimony given by said witness taken at the time and
place in the foregoing caption specified.

I certify that I am not a relative, employee or
attorney of any of the parties, or financially
interested in the action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed my seal of office at Columbus, Ohio,

on this 9th day of August, 2018.

Cormi Wil bz

Connie M. Willman, Notary Public
in and for the State of Ohio and
Registered Professional Reporter,
Registered Merit Reporter.

My commission expires January 17, 2023.

Connie M, Willman, RPR, Ine. (614) 870-0998
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ACTIVITY LOG REPORT

eport Date: 12/12/2017 Case Name: Crystal Reed Case 1D: 1944578

appointment for seeing the children. Tylor and Crystal were not present when called and the judge issued
warrants for not attending.

Activity Date: 07/02/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Debrick, Doug Responsible Worker:  Debrick, Doug
Alternative Response —
Casc Category: Assesamant ¥ Contact Type: General
Category: Case Transfer Sub Category: Case Transfer Summary
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: End Time:
Intake ID: 9517709 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:
Carsey[___1/1In Regards To
Carsey[ |/ In Regards To

Carsey Tylor / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

DGD

“7-2-15, SUMMARY:: ACCS received a Neglect report 6/10/15, that Tylor Carsey had left three children
unattended in the car in the parking lot while he went into the Dollar Tree in Athens. Tylor and his wife,
the children's mother, Crystal Reed, were charged with child endangerment. This CW tried to locate the
family, but the addresses given to APD and to Municipal Court were false. From the Petry County
Municipal Court website, CW was able to find a physical address for the family at | |
New Straitsville, OH 43766, and at an unannounced HV CW had a FTF with Tylor Carsey, who
confirmed he, Crystal, and the three children are living at this address, but they were not able to all meet
CW at this time. When CW returned for a scheduled HV, no one answered the door, CW had been in
communication with the family's case worker at ACDJFS, and CW notified her that the family was at this
address in Perry County. CW was informed on 7/2/15 that, with CW's collateral confirmation of the
family's physical address, the case has been transferred to Petry County. Since CW has not been able to
meet with the family and they are living in Perty County, CW will waive the Assessments and contacts,
so that it can be closed and referred to Perry County.

Activity Date: 07/02/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Debrick, Doug Responsible Worker:  Debrick, Doug
Case Category: i\i;eer:s;l;/stRcsponse Contact Type: Meetings

Page 331 of 460
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ACTIVITY LOG REPORT

Report Date: 12/12/2017 Case Name: Crystal Reed Case ID: 1944578
. : ) - Case Conference;

Category: Meetings/Conferences Sub Category: Other

Location Type: Other Sub Category:  ACDIFS worker
Qriginator Of
Information:

Start Time: End Time:

Intake 1D: 9517709 tnitial Contact: No

Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey Tylor/ In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Placement Providers / Contact Status:
Narrative
DGD
7-2-15, CC with CWS Donna Robison, informing about the parents no showing at their hearing, Robison

suggested CW check with the income worker at ACDIFS to confirm that the family's case is still in
Athens County, and if so, CW should try to have contact again this afternoon,

71212015, 11:10 AM, CW emailed the family's income worker at ACDIFS:

Since talking to Tylor once, 1 have struck out making contact again. Whether or not 1 transfer the case to
Perry County depends in part upon whether they are still receiving benefits through Athens County, so - |
was wondering whether they still have an open case in Athens County, or if it has been closed or
transferred?

Thanks for your help.
- Doug,

7-2-15, 11:16 a.m., The ACDIJFS worker, Rach Ledford answered back:
I have transferred the case back to Perry County. Your collateral contact with them in Perry County is
confirmation to our agency that they have not been living in Athens County.

If they return, they will have to provide documentation of residency at this point for any benefits in
Athens County,

Activity Date: 07/06/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Debrick, Doug Responsible Worker:  Debrick, Doug
. Alternative Response \ . -
Case Category: Assessment Contact Type: Letter To
A/l Dispo Notification
Category: Correspondence Sub Category: ACV/CSR;

A/l Dispo Notification
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ACTIVITY LOG REPORT

Report Date: 12/12/2017 Case Name: Crystal Reed Case ID: 1944578
AP/ASR
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: End Time:
Intake 1D: 9517709 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:
CarseyC_—__——V Completed

Carsey ¥ Completed
Carsey Tylor / Completed
Reed Crystal / Completed

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

DGD

7-6-15, CW sent a letter notifying the Adult Subjects of the Report, Crystal Reed and Tylor Carsey, and
teh Child Subjects of the Report, ] H[——7, and| [Carsey, that the assessment is closed and
a referral made to Perry County Children Services,

Activity Date: 07/06/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Debrick, Doug Responsible Worker:  Debrick, Doug
. - Alternative Response rme ’
Case Category: Aszessrment Contact Type: General
Category: Case Closure Sub Category: Case Closure Summary
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
[nformation:
Start Time: End Time:
Intake [D: 9517709 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:
Carsey 1t/ In Regards To
Carsey 1 In Regards To

Carsey Tylor / In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Placement Providers / Contact Status:
Narrative

DGD
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ACTIVITY LOG REPORT

[Report Date: 12/12/2017 Case Name: Crystal Reed Case ID: 1944578

7-8-15,, CLOSING SUMMARY: ACCS received a Neglect report stating that Tylor Carsey and Crystal
Reed had left their three young children unattended in the parking lot at Dollar General while they were
inside the store. The police were called, and both parents were charged with Child Endangerment, The
report was screened in Alternative Response. CW's attempts to locate the family were made more difficult
because they did not give their true address to their worker at ACDIJFS, the court, or law enforcement.
CW eventually found an address for them in New Straitsville and had FTF contact with Tylor, He
confirmed that they are living there at this time, CW made another appointment with the family to finish
gathering information for the Safety Assessment, but they would not answer the door. [n the meantime,
the family's case with JFS got transferred to Perry County, so CW made a referral to Perry County
Children Services and closed the case.

Activity Date: 07/09/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Debrick, Doug Responsible Worker:  Debrick, Doug
) . Alternative Response , .

Case Category: Assessmrent Contact Type: Email
Category: Community Services Sub Category: CDIFS
Location Type: Other Sub Category:

Originator Of

Information:
Start Time: End Time:
Intake ID: 9517709 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey Tylor/ In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Placement Providers / Contact Status:
Narrative

DGD

7-9-15, CW received an email from Raeh Ledford, the income worker at ACDIFS: Just a heads up, they
have provided a rent receipt for [ |Nelsonville for July Rent. They have not reapplied in
Athens county, but if they do, I'll let you know.

Activity Date: 11/13/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Taylor, Benjamin Responsible Worker:  Pease, Nick
Case Category: Assess/Invest Contact Type: Unannounced Home Visit

ACYV Face to face;
AP Face to Face;
Sub Category: Assessment/Investigation
Initiated;
RMS(Random Moment

Assessment/Investigation

Category: Mandate
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ACTIVITY LOG REPORT

Report Date: 12/12/2017

Case Name: Crystal Reed

Case ID: 1944578

Location Type:
Start Time: 11:00 AM
Intake 1D: 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:

Carsey[ 1/ Attempted
Carsey [ |/ Attempted
Reed Crystal / Attempted

Narrative

Sample)
Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
End Time: 12:00 PM
Initial Contact: No

Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Accompanied CW Pease to visit, UHV. No contact.

RMS # 3154699

11/16/2015
Pease, Nick

Activity Date:
Created By:

Case Category: Assess/Invest
. Assessment/[nvestigation
Chtegory; Mandate
Location Type:
Start Time: 10:38 AM
Intake ID: 10796167

Case Participants / Contact Status:
Carsey[—____1/ In Regards To

Carsey [ |/In Regards To
Reed Crystal / In Regards To

Narrative

Activity State: Completed
Responsible Worker: Pease, Nick
General ,
Contact Type: Phone Call To
Adult Subject of Report;
Sub Categoty: Child Subject of Report;
' RMS(Random Moment
Sample)
Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
End Time: 10:38 AM
Initial Contact: No

Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Participant Name Pease, Nickolas
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ACTIVITY LOG REPORT

Report Date: 12/12/2017 Case Name: Crystal Reed Casce ID: 1944578

Phone No 740--34-2-38 Ext 225
Moment 11/16/2015 10:38:00 AM
Observation Type Electronic
Observation 1D 3154658

On the telephone with NF Tylor Carsey at the time of RMS. Discussing referral,

Nothing further.
Activity Date: 11/16/2015 Activity State: Completed
Created By: Pease, Nick Responsible Worker:  Pease, Nick
Face-to-Face
Cas oIy SSess 4 Y
ase Category Assess/Invest Contact Type: Unatiioafesd 1o Visit
. etioatl ACYV Face to face;
Category: Assassimont/investigation Sub Category: AP Face to Face;
Mandlate er
Home Visit
Location Type: Other Sub Category:
Originator Of
Information:
Start Time: 12:00 PM End Time: 12:00 PM
Intake [D: 10796167 Initial Contact: No
Case Participants / Contact Status: Case Associated Participants / Contact Status:
Carsey[_________1/ Completed

Carsey[_____J Completed
Reed Crystal / Completed

Placement Providers / Contact Status:

Narrative

On Monday November 16th, 2015 CW Pease conducted an unannounced home visit at the residence of
NM Crystal Carsey (Reed) located at|___ |New Straitsville Ohio with New Straitsville
Police Chief Kevin Groves. Upon arrival to the residence, CW Pease met with Crystal and explained

i why he was present. CW Pease asked Crystal if she could come into the residence to speak about the

i matter. Crystal permitted CW Pease and NSPD into the residence, CW Pease observed the residence to
) be cluttered with large amount of items stacked throughout the residence. It appeared that Crystal may
have some hoatding issues, but also acknowledged that NF Tylor Carsey recently left the home
approximately a month ago and this situation would not appear to have occurred in just a month.

CW Pease spoke with Crystal regarding the matter. Crystal advised that she and Tylor recently separated
due to her seeing neighbor Joe Spencer. Crystal advised that she has been frustrated that Tylor does not
help around the home when they were together and that she felt overwhelmed. CW Pease asked Crystal
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EECEIVED
PERRY COUNTY
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF PERRY COUNTY, OHIO.
GENERAL DIVISION M MY -3 MM 9 ug
v TIOTHY J WOLLFNRERG
TAMMY SMATHERS, . CL«?{?{ OF COURT
Plaintiff, : Case No. 17-CV-00278
Vs, : Assigned Judge Michael Ward
PERRY COUNTY CHILDREN
AND FAMILY SERVICES, et al.,
Defendants.
MOTION OF DEFENDANTS

TO STRIKE WITNESS LIST OF PLAINTIFF
AND FOR TELEPHONE STATUS CONFERENCE

Defendants respectfully request that this Court strike plaintiff’s proposed witness list and
require the filing of a realistic list of actual trial witnesses or exclusion of those not timely

produced for discovery.

Respectfully submitted,
IéStephe:n Teetor (0023355)
atthew S. Teetor (0087009)

IsAAC WILES BURKHOLDER & TEETOR, LLC

Two Miranova Place, Suite 700

Columbus, Ohio 43215

(614) 221-2121

Fax (614) 365-9516

email: jtestor@isaacwiles.com
mteetor@isaacwiles.com

Attorneys for Defendants

4835-9313-4741.1
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT

This case has been pending for almost a year-and-a half. Plaintiff sued Perry County
Children Services and its employees for alleged “reckless conduct” in not removing a child from
the custody of her parents.

The Court’s Order of January 16, 2019 included the following deadlines:

Plaintiff lay and expert witness disclosure................... 02/28/19

Defendant lay and expert witness disclosure .............. 03/29/19

DiScoVEry Cut-0ff .....cvveeevvermrcrrrrreerreenerceeeserenesereens 05/31/19

Summary Judgment........c.coeeeeerrereerecrereeseesereeesnaes 06/28/19
(See Order attached).!

The purpose of the staggered disclosure was to permit defendants an opportunity to leam
of plaintiff’s witnesses and experts so they could be deposed, after which defendants are to
disclose their witnesses, complete discovery, and timely file summary judgment motions.

Instead, nearly 18 months into the case, plaintiff has disclosed for the first time an alleged
65 trial witnesses, mostly new and including four experts. (see attached).

This type of shot-gun witness disclosure is designed to prevent defendants from knowing
and deposing the actual trial witnesses of plaintiff. There is no way 65 witnesses can be deposed
before the discovery cut-off expires on May 31, 2019.

Defendants specifically sought the names of all plaintiff witnesses by interrogatory a year
ago, in April of 2018. (See April 2018 Interrogatories attached.) Plaintiff’s surprise witness list
contains 44 new names not specifically identified previously, including 13 open-ended categories

of witnesses. Plaintiff should not be allowed trial by ambush.

! Plaintiff filed an unopposed motion to extend the witness disclosures by 60 days, which this Court
granted.

4835-9313-4741.1
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Therefore, defendants respectfully request that plaintiff’s witness list be stricken and that
plaintiff be required to file a realistic witness disclosure listing only actual trial witnesses.

In the alternative, defendants request that plaintiff be prohibited from calling at trial any
witness not produced by plaintiff for a discovery deposition prior to the May 31, 2019 discovery
cut-off.

A telephone status conference is respectfully requested.

Respectfully submitted,

| #7
J. Stephen Teetor (0023355)
Miatthew S. Teetor (0087009)

ISAAC WILES BURKHOLDER & TEETOR, LLC

Two Miranova Place, Suite 700

Columbus, Ohio 43215

(614) 221-2121

Fax (614) 365-9516

email: jteetor@isaacwiles.com
mteetor@isaacwiles.com

Atrorneys for Defendants

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been served by email and/or regular U.S.
. .
mail, postage prepaid, this / & day of May, 2019, upon the following:

Jeremy Burnside (0077980)
Rachel E. Daehler  (0090486)
BURNSIDE LAW, LLC

1118 Hutchins Street, Suite A
Portsmouth, Ohio 45662

(740) 353-2363 / Fax: (740) 354-6038
email: jeremy@burnsidelaw.com

rachel@burnsidelaw.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff
Tammy Smathers /? %k%‘
o /A//Q

J. Stéphn Teetor’ (0023355)

4835-9313-4741.1
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TAMMY SMATHERS,

PERRY COUNTY CHILDREN AND
FAMILY SERVICES,

V.

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS, PERRY COUNTY, OHIO

PLAINTIFF,

DEFENDANT. ' . ORDER

II..I-.IIII.IIIII.--Il.IlI.I_IlIIIIIIIl..l"l..l'l.-..Ill.l.l--II..I'.-.II.I-II"I

. TO:"

FEE COPY

TS ORDERED 8Y-THE COURT‘AS’FOEL@WS‘“‘““ T L

1.

2.
3.

4.

This cause is ass1gned to a telephone conference on Septembcr 13 2019 at 9:00
am.’

This cause is 3551gned to a Final Pre—Tnal on October 11,2019 at 1: 00 pm

This cause is assigned for a seven (7) day trial in the Common Pleas Court, Top
Floor at New Lexington, on November 6, 2019 at 9:00 am.

That Counsel for the respective parties sha]l furnish the Court with a trial brief at
least fomteen (14) days prior to ‘date.assigned for trial of this cause. The failure
to do so may result in a dlsmlssal of this action. These briefs shall contain at least
.the following material:

(&) A succinct statement of the kind of action;

o

0 90

®) ‘A tlear statement of the issues involved;

(©) A summary of the factual situation in regard to each claim or defense;

(d) Aniternized list of the claimed special darmages;

(e) A statement of the principles of law involved in the case supported by the
citation of appropriate authority;

- All documents and exhibits rhust be ma:rked for identification purposes and

.....

dociuments and exhibits not bemg admitted mto ) evidence.

A list of all exh1'b1ts shall be submltted to the Court and’ opposmg counsel prior to
tral. .

Plaintiff to disclose all lay and expert witnesses by February 28,2019

Defendant to disclose all lay and expert witnesses by March 29, 2109

Discovery cut off shall be May 31, 2019.

10 Summary Judgment deadlines shall be June 28, 2019."
11. All depositions to be presented to the Court by way of videotape presentation

shall be filed with the Court along with a transcript of the same accompanied by
any objections no later than seven (7) days before trial. Failure to comply with
this order shall result in sanctions being imposed including this Court not
allowing the proposed testimony to be presented. -

[

COPIES TO:
Jeremy Burnside
Matthew & Stevhen Teetor
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

PERRY COUNTY, OHIO
TAMMY SMATHERS, individually and ) CASENO.: 17CV 278
on behalf of the ESTATE OF )
HARMONY BROOKLYN RAYNE )
CARSEY ) JUDGE: MICHAEL WARD
)
V. ) WITNESS LIST OF PLAINTIFF
. )
RICK GLASS, Executive Director of )
Perry County Children’s Services, et al. )
: )
Defendants. )

Now comes Tammy Smathers, as the Administrator of the Estate of Harmony Carsey, by

and through counsel, and herebfv identifies the witnesses that she plans on calling at a trial of this

matter:
1. Tammy Smathers
2. Tylor Carsey
3. Tiffany Smathers
4. Bobby “Trey” Smathers
5. Pamela Jarvis — Rolling Wood Dr., Lynan, South Carolina
6. Andy Rutter — Boyfriend of Plaintiff - same address as Plaintiff
7. Gary Rautter, Sr. — Son of Tammy Smathers
8. Larry Jarvis— Rolh'ng Wood Dr., Lynan, South Carolina
9. George Ann Strausbaugh ~ South Carolina

10. Mark Rutter ~ New Marshfield, OH — Andy’s brother
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Law Enforcement:
11. Kevin Groves*
12. Special Agent Azia Mason — Ohio BCI* ~
13. Deputy Kulchar — Athens County Sheriff’s Office
14. Zane Love — New Straitsviile, PD*
15. P.O. McPherson — Athens Police Department Athens, OH 45701

16. P.O. Withers - Athens Police Department Athens, OH 45701

Athens County Children’s Services
17. Jami Koons *
18. Stephanie McDaniel*
19. Julie Hendershott
20. Lavonna Laughlin
21. Doug Debrick
22. Laramie Blackford
23. Staci Riley

24. Any additional agent of Athens County Children’s Services.

Expert Witnesses:

25. Dr. James Clark, Ph.D. — Dean, College of Social Work, Florida State University
26. Stacey H. Gerber — 90 Winding Trail Lane Cheshire, CT 06410

27. Bradley C. Wilson — New Lexington Coroner
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28. C. Jeff Lee — Licking County Coroner

O’Bleness Hospital:
" 29. Bradley Dull, M.D. — O’Bleness ED Physician*

30. Katie McCullough, R. N. — O’Bleness ED Nurse* ‘

MedFlight:
31. Kathleen Montgomery, R.N. — MEDFLIGHT

32. David Ankrom, R.N. - MEDFLIGHT*

Cabell Huntington Hospital:
33. Alfred Baldera, M.D. *
34. Leigh Ann Perdue, CHH Social Worker*
35. Christina Hensley, M.D. *
36. Jenna Dolan, M.D. *
37. Lora Fetty, M.D.*

38. Melanie Williams, RN, *

As if under cross examination:
39. Crystal Reed
40. Joey Spencer

41. Richard Glass
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Misc.:

42. Nick Pease *

43, Amy Frame

44, Pam Harley .

45..Ben Taylor

46. Emily Strange Tarbert*

47. Katie Hursey

48. Misty White*

49. Susan Blosser — account clerk™®
50. Betty Beal — secretary™®

51. Laura Bobo

52. Rebecca Galvin

53. Liesl Gyurko

54. Any of Defendants’ experts*

55. Any of Defendants’ witnesses*

56. Ohio Department J qb and Family Services representative(s) — emaiis
57. Unknown phone provider — cell phone records of PCCS workers.

58. Cabell Huntington Hospital Medical Records Custodian.

59. O’Bleness Medical Records Custodian.

60. Any defendant or agent of defendant.

61. Any and all witnesses named in depositions or identified throughout remaining
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discovery.
62. Any and all witnesses, including experts, named by the defendants whether or not
they are called by the defendants.

63. Any and all witnesses necessary for the rebuttal of testimony or evidence offered at
trial by the defendants.

64. Any additional experts necessary to address and rebut the testimony of experts
subsequently identified by the defendants.

65. Any and all witnesses necessary to identify or authenticate any document, video,

record or other tangible thing offered as evidence at trial.

As discovery is still ongoing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement and amend this list to name

further witnesses undiscoverable by the date listed below.
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Respectfylly jsubmitted,
URNSIDE LAW /LLC

Jerenty B 1de (sf:# 0077980)
1118 Hutc S‘treet Suite A
Portsmouth, Ghio 45662 r
one: (740) 353-2363; Fax: (740) 354-6038
ii: feremy@bumsidelaw.com
4

Coux;s’el for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned does hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been sent via
electronic mail this 26® day of April, 2019 to the following:

J. Stephen Teetor

Matthew S. Teetor

Isaac Wiles Burkholder & Teetor, LLC
Two Miranova Place, Suite 700
Columbus, Ohio 43215-5098
steetor@isaacwiles.com
meteetor@isaacwiles.com

Attorneys for Defendants

/

N/ /
fergy M. Bur?zide (SC# 0077980)

(
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TAMMY SMATHERS, individually and on

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
PERRY COUNTY, OHIO

CASE NO. 17 CV 278

behalf of the ESTATE OF HARMONY

BROOKLYN RAYNE CARSEY

PERRY COUNTY CHILDREN AND
FAMILY SERVICES, et. al.,

)

)

) JUDGE: MICHAEL WARD

)
Plaintiff, ) PLAINTIFF, TAMMY SMATHERS

) INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF
v. ) OF THE ESTATE OF HARMONY

)

)

)

)

)

)

BROOKLYN RAYNE CARSEY,
RESPONSE TO DEFENDANTS’
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES
AND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION
OF DOCUMENTS

Defendants.

Now comes the Plaintiff, Tammy Smathers, individually and on behalf of the Estate

of Harmony Brooklyn Rayne Carsey, by and through counsel, propounding the following

responses to Defendants, Perry County Children and Family Services, Rick Glass, Nick

Pease, Katie Hursey, and Ben Taylor, interrogatories as follows:

INTERROGATORIES

1. Please identify by name and address all lay witnesses you expect or intend to call to
testify at the trial of this case.

ANSWER:

All witnesses have yet to be specifically determined, but upon final determination
will be disclosed im sufficient time prior to trial of this matter. However, those
witnesses may include one or more of the following:

a.
b.
c.

d.

f.

Plaintiff Tammy Smathers, 320 Burr Oak Blvd., Nelsonville, OH 45764;
Defendant’s representatives provided for 30(b)(5) deposition or identified in
deposition testimony;

Axny and all persons identified in responses to these Interrogatories;

Any and all employees of Perry County Children and Family Services aka
Perry County Children’s Services and support staff identified in any
discovery responses;

Apy and all witnesses listed by other parties to this action;

Such other witnesses as may be necessary for rebuttal;
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o

Other witnesses as may be disclosed during discovery;

Any and all physicians, nurses, and social workers involved in the care or

treatment of Harmony Brooklyn Rayne Carsey;

i. Any and all investigators with the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation,
New Straitsville Police Department, Perry County Sheriff’s Office, or any
other investigative agency that were involved in the investigation and/or
prosecution of Crystal M. Reed Carsey for the death of Harmony Brooklyn
Rayne Carsey;

j- Tylor Carsey, 320 Burr Oak Blvd., Nelsonville, OH 45764;

k. Tiffany Carsey, 320 Burr Oak Blvd., Nelsonville, OH 45764;

1. Bobby Smathers III, 320 Burr Oak Blvd., Nelsonville, OH 45764;

m. Nick Pease, 526 Mill Street, New Lexington, OH 43764;

n. Katie Hursey, 526 Mill Street, New Lexington, OH 43764;

0. Ben Taylor, 526 Mill Street, New Lexington, OH 43764;

P- R. Rolf Whitney, 13 Park Ave. W., 37 Floor, Mansfield, OH 44902;

q. Deputy John Culkar, Athens County Sheriff’s Department, 13 W.
‘Washington Street, Athens, OH 45701;

r. Jim Dye, will supplement address;

s. Matthews Abens, will supplement address;

t. Kevin Groves, New Straitsville Police Department, 114 W. Main Street P.O.

Box 238, New Straitsville, OH 43766;

u. Jeremy Sharp, Buchtel Police Department, 17710 N. Akron Ave., Buchtel,
OH 45764.

P s

Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement and/or amend this list a sufficient time
prior to the trial or arbitration of this matter.

Please identify by name and address all expert witnesses you expect or intend to call to
testify at the trial of this case, and the general nature of their expected testimony.

ANSWER:

Other than treating physicians, any experts have yet to be specifically identified.
Such experts will be identified and such information will be supplemented upon
determination and in accordance with Court ordered deadlines.

. Please identify by name each specific Children’s Services employee who had actual

knowledge of the information alleged in your Complaint as contained in:

Paragraph 9

Paragraph 10
Paragraph 11
Paragraph 12
Paragraph 13
Paragraph 46
Paragraph 47

Qe pe op

(8]
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ANSWER:

Upon information and belief, and without the opportunity to see any documents
from you or the full file from the Perry County prosecutor, the Children’s Services
employee who had actual knowledge of the information alleged in Paragraphs 9, 10,
11,12, 13, 46, and 47 was Defendant Nick Pease.

The identity of others, if any, will be supplemented as discovery progresses.

4. Please identify the specific identity of all persons involved in the allegations of your
Complaint as contained in:

a. Paragraph 14
b. Paragraph 17
c. Paragraph 23
d. Paragraph 36
€. Paragraph 38
f. Paragraph 44

ANSWER:

Upon information and belief, and without the opportunity to see any documents
from you or see a complete file from the Perry County prosecutor, the person(s)
involved in the allegations of the Complaint are as follows:

a. Paragraph 14 - Kevin Groves and Jeremy Sharp, current and/or former

officers with the New Straitsville Police Department, and Defendant Nick
Pease;

b. Paragraph 17 - Defendant Nick Pease;

¢. Paragraph 23 —- Defendant Nick Pease;

d. Paragraph 36 — Plaintiff Tammy Smathers and Defendant Nick Pease;

e. Paragraph 38 — Identity unknown, believed to be Leigh Ann Perdue and/or
Melanie Williams; however, this information would be in the possession of
Defendant Perry County Children and Family Services;

f. Paragraph 44 — Defendant Nick Pease.

5. When Harmony was released from Cabel Huntington Hospital, please identify:

a. Who she was released to; and

b. Everyone who had custody of her at any time before her death, and the time
periods for which each such person had custody.

ANSWER:
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OBJECTION. This request is vague, over broad, and not reasonably calculated to
lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Without waiving said objection, upon
information and belief:

a. Harmony was released from Cabell Huntington Hospital to the care of Crystal
M. Reed Carsey;

b. Crystal M. Reed Carsey — birth through death; Plaintiff Tammy Smathers and
Tylor Carsey cared for Harmony from approximately November 25-27, 2015
through December 23-25, 2015 when Harmony was reluctantly returned to the
custody of her mother, Crystal M. Reed Carsey. Harmony remained in the
custody of Crystal M. Reed Carsey from approximately December 23-25, 2015
through her death;

c. The documents you have in your possession may aide with this timeline.

6. Please identify all physicians, hospitals or treaters from whom Harmony received medical
evaluations or care from her date of birth until her death. -

ANSWER:

OBJECTION. This request is vague, over broad, and not reasonably calculated to
lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Without waiving said objection, upon
information and belief, Harmony received medical evaluations or care from:

O’Bleness Hospital, Athens, OH
Cabell Huntington Hospital, Huntington, WV

7. Please itemize and describe all expenses and damages for which you seek recovery in this

case, indicating the amount for each damage claim and the person you claim is entitled to
the same.

ANSWER:

‘Will supplement.

8. Please indicate all attempts by you to have a Court remove Harmony from her mother’s
custody, and the dates of each such attempt.

ANSWER:

OBJECTION. This request is vague, over broad, and not reasonably calculated to
lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

Without waiving said objection, in November or December of 2015, Plaintiff
Tammy Smathers and Tylor Carsey inquired with an unknown representative of
the Athens County Court of Common Pleas how to obtain custody of Harmony. The
representative informed Plaintiff Tammy Smathers and Tylor Carsey that Tylor
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must first obtain a divorce and then proceed through Perry County Children’s
Services to obtain custody of Harmony. Further, an overview of every attempt made
by Plaintiff Tammy Smathers and/or a family member to remove Harmony from
her mother’s castody is outlined in the Complaint.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
Now comes the Plaintiff, Tammy Smathers, individually and on behalf of the Estate of

Harmony Brooklyn Rayne Carsey, by and through counsel, propounding the following
responses to Defendants, Perry County Children Services, Rick Glass, Nick Pease, Katie
Hursey and Ben Taylor, Request for Production of Documents as follows:

1. Please produce all documents which you claim support any of the allegations of your
Complaint.

RESPONSE:

The documents that I have in my possession are included in the enclosed jump drive.
They include the medical records we received from November 2015 as well as a partial
file from the Perry County prosecutor that included photos and certain audio
recordings, only. Further, I have been provided no documents from you to review - -
as discovery takes place, additional documents responsive to this request will be
supplemented upon receipt of same by Plaintiff’s counsel.

W

Please produce all documents or items you expect or intend to present as exhibits at the
trial of this case. :

RESPONSE:

Any and all exhibits which Plaintiffs intend to introduce as evidence at the trial of this
matter have yet to be specifically identified, however, may include any and all of the
enclosed documents/recordings/photos from the medical records and prosecutor’s
file. Further, Plaintiff will provide an exhibit list in accordance with court orders a
sufficient time prior to the trial of this matter. )

3. Please produce all medical or treatment records of Harmony from date of birth to death.
RESPONSE:

Any and all documents from November 2015 to present which are responsive to these
requests which Plaintiff has are enclosed. Additional documents responsive to this
request will be supplemented upon receipt of same by Plaintiff’s counsel, if any.

5
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4. Please properly complete and sign the attached Medical Authorization for each hospital
or treater of Harmony for whom you do not have records.

RESPONSE:

Plaintiff has provided the medical records from the November 2015 treatment of
Harmony at O’Bleness and Cabell Huntington. If any farther information is
requested, please be more specific so we can work this issue out as Plaintiff is willing
to sign relevant medical authorizations.

5. Please produce all notes, logs, phone bills, letters or documents which support your
allegations against Defendants.

RESPONSE:

None in Plaintiff’s possession other than the enclosed medical records and photos
and recordings from the prosecutor’s office, which are also enclosed on the USB
drive(s). Neither you nor the prosecutor has given me any documents from you.

6. Please produce all bills and invoices and documents which support the damages claims
for which you seek recover in this case.

RESPONSE:

Documents responsive to this request will be supplemented upon receipt of same by
Plaintiff’s counsel.

Respectfully subxmtted,

IDE LAW LL

M Bun;f’s1de SC#0077
elE Daehler, SC#0090486
1148 Hutchins Street, Ste. A
Portsmouth, Ohio 45662 !
Ph: 740-353-2363; fax: 740-354-6038

Email: jeremy@burnsidelaw.com
Counsel for Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

A copy of the foregoing was served via U.S. Regular Mail on the 12% day of April, 2018

/n{?@ Burnéide, SC#0077980

upon:

J. Stephen Teetor

Matthew S. Teetor

Isaac Wiles Burkholder & Teetor, LLC
Two Miranova Place, Suite 700
Columbus, Ohio 43215-5098

Attorneys for Defendant Perry County
Children Services, Rick Glass, Nick Pease,
Katie Hursey, and Ben Taylor
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RZCEIVED

PERRY COUNTY
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF PERRY COUNTY, OHIO
GENERAL DIVISION W=7 1 90|
T }’T'M" ’J }-‘f'_'O!:i.EP{BERG
TAMMY SMATHERS, ‘ CLERK CF COURT
PlaintifT, : Case No. 17-CV-00278
Vs, : Assigned Judge Michael Ward

PERRY COUNTY CHILDREN
AND FAMILY SERVICES, et al.,

Defendants.
REPLY OF DEFENDANTS IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION TO STRIKE WITNESSES OF PLAINTIFF

The issue before the Court is much simpler than plaintiff now represents.

This case has been pending for a year-and-a-half,

Only 30 days before the discovery cut-off, plaintiff for the first time identified two
retained expert witnesses (James Clark in Florida and Stacy Gerber in Connecticut).

That left defendants with only one month to depose these newly disclosed experts, and
their depositions were requested multiple times (see attached). Plaintiff declined to produce
either expert.

In addition, plaintiff also disclosed 63 other witnesses, placing an asterisk by the
twenty witnesses plaintiff intended to depose during the thirty days prior to the discovery cut-off.
Plaintiff gives no reason why these depositions were neither set up nor taken during the previous
18 months that this case has been pending.

Defendants have produced thousands of pages of documents, including the complete

Perry County files, the Activity Log, the SACWIS documents, the Northwood files, the

4849-1906-8824.1
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personnel files of employees, and the policy manuals. Defendants do not have the other

documents Plaintiff is claiming,

CONCLUSION

This case cannot go on indefinitely. The parties agreed to 18 months for discovery, and
in fairness, those plaintiff witnesses who were not disclosed until a month before the discovery

cut-off and not produced for deposition should be excluded.

Respectfully submitted,
M/téphen Tee/tor (0023355)
atthew S. Teetor (0087009)

[SAAC WILES BURKHOLDER & TEETOR, LLC

Two Miranova Place, Suite 700

Columbus, Ohio 43215

(614) 221-2121

Fax (614) 365-9516

email: jtector@isaacwiles.com
mteetor@isaacwiles.com

Attorneys for Defendants

4849-1906-8824.1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been served by email and/or regular U.S.
mail, postage prepaid, this f& day of June, 2019, upon the following:

Jeremy Burnside (0077980)

Rachel E. Daehler  (0090486)

BURNSIDE LAW, LLC

1118 Hutchins Street, Suite A

Portsmouth, Ohio 45662

(740) 353-2363 / Fax: (740) 354-6038

email: jeremy@burnsidelaw.com
rachel@burnsidelaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff

Tammy Smathers 0 ; 7 2 :2

L. epﬁen Teetor (0023355)

4849-1906-8824.1
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J. Stephen Teetor

From: J. Stephen Teetor

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Jeremy Burnside (jeremy@burnsidelaw.com)
Subject: FW: Smathers

Attachments: Witness List.pdf

Jeremy:

Matt is tied up for the next several weeks with a wrongful death trial, so you will need to communicate with me.

As | have told you since this case was filed, | want to depose those witnesses you actually intend to call at trial. We
both know you are not really calling all of the 65 witnesses just now disclosed, so please provide a realistic list so
discovery can be completed timely.

In the meantime, | need to depose your experts asap since the discovery cutoff is in 30 days.

Please arrange the discovery depositions of your experts Dr. James Clark and Stacey Gerber asap---- and for
either May 6, 7, 9, 10, 13, 15, 21, 22 or 24, 2019.

Also, please provide a copy of complete files and reports of these experts prior to the depositions.

Thanks.

Steve Teetor

4-28-19
. Stephen Teetor
Attorney at Law
@ Two Miranova Place, Ste. 700
A% Y Columbus, OH 43215-5098

: : t614.221.2121 *  614.365.9516
Isaac wiles d 614.220.5114

JTeetor@isaacwiles.com
www.isaacwiles.com

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and

promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. WE DO NOT WAIVE ATTORNEY-CLIENT or WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE by the
transmission of this message.
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J. Stephen Teetor

From: J. Stephen Teetor

Sent: Tuesday, April 30,2019 12:04 PM

To: Jeremy Burnside (jeremy@burnsidelaw.com)
Cc: jclark5@fsu.edu

Subject: Smathers v Perry County

Jeremy:

| got your disclosure last Friday (4-26-19) disclosing James Clark for the first time as an expert witness you intend to call
to testify in this case.

As you know, the Court has ordered that all depositions and discovery must be completed before the end of May, and
so there is little time to arrange and conduct this deposition. | therefore promptly asked you to set up his deposition
and have not heard back yet.

To expedite this, | am copying James Clark on this e-mail and asking you both to respond with your availability on :
May 7, 10, 13, 14, 15, ,21, 22 or 24, 2019.

Please also provide all reports, file materials and notes relative to this expert prior to the deposition.

Thanks,

Steve Teetor
4-30-19

J. Stephen Teetor

Attorney at Law

, Two Miranova Place, Ste. 700
YW Columbus, OH 43215-5098

. y t614.221.2121 « £ 614.365.9516

isaac wiles d 614.220.5114

JTeetor@isaacwiles.com

www.isaacwiles.com

(5

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and

promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. WE DO NOT WAIVE ATTORNEY-CLIENT or WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE by the
transmission of this message.
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J. Stephen Teetor

From: J. Stephen Teetor

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:42 PM
To: ‘Jeremy Burnside'

Subject: RE: Smathers

Jeremy:

This case is almost a year-and-a -half old. You just made a shot-gun disclosure of 65 witnesses (mostly new) and with
only 30 days before the discovery cutoff date, despite our discovery requests for this information long ago. And now
want to depose 20 of them in the next 23 business days. That is completely unrealistic.

Please get the depositions of the newly disclosed experts (Clark and Gerber ) set on either May 7, 10, 13, 14, 15, 21, 22
or 24, 2019 so we can meet the Court’s deadline of May 31. Then select the depositions you still really want/need and
let’s get them done under the already -extended Court schedule.

We provided you with thousands of documents in this case. The only e-mails my client located were ones saved to
Northwoods and provided to you. You wanted others from the State system, so we forwarded your request exactly as
you asked us to and gave you what the State provided. If you are not satisfied or have questions for the State, you
should go directly to them as we do not control the State and the State is not our client in this matter.

As for cell phones, requesting unlimited access to personal cell phones is unreasonable. If you want information from
the three county cell phones, and we suspect there is little if anything there based on the testimony of the witnesses,
you need to tell us what specifically you want and the time period to be covered, as confidential information about
other cases cannot be shared.

Steve
4-30-19

J. Stephen Teetor

Attorney at Law

Two Miranova Place, Ste. 700
W Columbus, OH 43215-5098

. o "-[' t614.221.2121 < f614.365.9516
ISaaC wiies d 614.220.5114
JTeetor@isaacwiles.com
WWww.isaacwiles.com

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and

promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. WE DO NOT WAIVE ATTORNEY-CLIENT or WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE by the
transmission of this message.

From: Jeremy Burnside <jeremy@burnsidelaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30,2019 12:31 PM
To: J. Stephen Teetor <JTeetor@isaacwiles.com>
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J. Stephen Teetor

From: J. Stephen Teetor

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Jeremy Burnside (jeremy@burnsidelaw.com)
Subject: RE: Smathers v Perry County

Jeremy:

May 24 is no longer available, and other dates are filling up fast.

Would you please get me dates asap to depose James Clark and Stacey Gerber, along with their files ?

Thanks.

Steve Teetor
5-2-19

1. Stephen Teetor
Attorney at Law
& Two Miranova Place, Ste. 700
YW Columbus, OH 43215-5098
. - t614.221.2121 » 1614.365.9516
isaac wiles | 4142205114
JTeetor@isaacwiles.com
www.isaacwiles.com

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and

promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. WE DO NOT WAIVE ATTORNEY-CLIENT or WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE by the
transmission of this message.

From: J. Stephen Teetor
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Jeremy Burnside (jeremy@burnsidelaw.com) <jeremy@burnsidelaw.com>
Cc: jclark5@fsu.edu
Subject: Smathers v Perry County

Jeremy:

I got your disclosure last Friday (4-26-19) disclosing James Clark for the first time as an expert witness you intend to call
to testify in this case.

As you know, the Court has ordered that all depositions and discovery must be completed before the end of May, and

so there is little time to arrange and conduct this deposition. | therefore promptly asked you to set up his deposition
and have not heard back yet.
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J. Stephen Teetor

From: J. Stephen Teetor

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 3:36 PM
To: ‘Jeremy Burnside'

Cc: Katee Neltner

Subject: RE: Smathers v Perry County
Jeremy:

You asked for potential dates a month ago and then | never heard back from you. | have other cases too and court
scheduling since then, so | simply could not hold all those dates indefinitely when | never hear back from you for a
month.

We have always been willing to produce Nick Pease and Misty White, but you never asked for them until just now. We
will produce them before the discovery cutoff but need you to also precedence your experts in May, something we
have requested a number of times. | cannot help the Court schedule—we both agreed to it and I did not object when
you asked to extend it, but | now have to meet my deadlines too unless they are changed again.

In fairness, we asked for disclosure of your witnesses a year ago in interrogatories, and just now got a 65 persons list
30 days before the discovery cutoff. There is simply no way that we can jam in all those depositions into the last 30
days.

We did exactly what you asked us to do to help you get e-malls from the State, and we gave you everything they
provided. The State searched the way you requested. The fact that some e-mails were scanned into Northwoods and
others went into SACWIS is not surprising to me, and if you want to challenge the State search, that is fine with me and
you should contact them about it. All we did was what you asked us to do, and | have no reason to think that there
were any other emails regarding this case.

You just now sent us an authorization for the first time for unlimited access to personal phones of non-parties . That is
unquestionably overbroad. We asked you to limit it so that personal mattes and other confidential cases unrelated to
this case are not disclosed, and you have not done that yet.

Simply continuing discovery beyond the Court’s deadline does not work because of my witness disclosure dates, the
discovery cutoff, and the summary judgment deadline | must meet. | cannot determine what experts | need without

knowing what your experts say, whichi s why we had the staggered disclosure dates and why | need these depositions
asap.

Let’s get the important stuff done. Please schedule your new experts as we requested for May and we will schedule
Pease and White for May

Steve Teetor

5-2-19
J. Stephen Teetor
@ Attorney at Law
W Two Miranova Place, Ste. 700
]Saac - 'i l@S Columbus, OH 43215-5098
V'Y t614.221.2121 « £614.365.9516
d 614.220.5114
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J. Stephen Teetor

From: J. Stephen Teetor

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Jeremy Burnside (jeremy@burnsidelaw.com)
Subject: Smathers v Perry County

Jeremy:

Please let me know if you are arranging your expert’s discovery depositions or not.
Thanks.

Steve Teetor

5-6-19
1. Stephen Teetor
Attorney at Law
@ Two Miranova Place, Ste. 700
A% Y Columbus, OH 43215-5098

. " 614.221.2121 » £ 614.365.9516
1ISaaC WIles d 614.220.5114

JTeetor@isaacwiles.com
www.isaacwiles.com

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and

promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. WE DO NOT WAIVE ATTORNEY-CLIENT or WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE by the
transmission of this message.
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J. Stephen Teetor

From: J. Stephen Teetor

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 8:50 AM
To: ‘Jeremy Burnside'

Cc: Katee Neltner; Matthew S. Teetor
Subject: RE: Smathers Witness List Issue
Jeremy:

Your May 7, 2019 e-mail says that you have been asking for depositions of Misty and Nick for months. That is simply not
true. While you mentioned wanting to take Nick and Misty’s deposition in your December 4, 2018, letter, you also
stated that you wanted to receive the emails you were seeking from the State ODJFS “before any further

depositions.” As you know, we worked with you to obtain those emails from ODJFS for months.

We have been producing witnesses as you requested them. You indicated you wanted to depose Nick and Misty last,
and the first request to actually produce them on a date certain came from Katee Neltner of your office on May 1,
2019. If you have prior requests for a specific date, please provide them. Katee asked that we check on the date of
May 21. Misty can be available on that date. Nick Pease tells us he has training scheduled with the AG’s office on May
20 and 21, so you will need to provide other dates so we can check with him. Any suggestion that it is our fault you
waited until May 1 to ask for these two witnesses is simply misplaced.

Regarding e-mails, it is my understanding that a few emails were printed off and placed in the Northwoods file. We
produced those emails to you long ago. All of the rest went into the State‘s server. You then asked us to requesta
search by the State using your search words. We did exactly as you asked, repeatedly followed up with the State, and
then provided you everything we got from the State. We cannot explain why the e-mails in Northwoods were not
turned up by the State when it conducted its search, and we were surprised with the State’s search results too, but that

is not our fault. We did what you asked and gave you what we got. You can certainly contact the State directly or
depose them about this if you wish.

Regarding phone records, your December 4 letter asking for numerous records, including (in number 4) phone records
and text records from any PCCS employees. Then four months later, on April 6, 2019, you sent blank phone
authorizations for seven people, a number of whom are not even parties, seeking records from unnamed phone
providers. Your request for unrestricted access to the personal phones (particularly of non-parties) is way

overbroad, and we are told only the supervisory staff even had county cell phones. The supervisor phones would, of
course , contain confidential information about numerous other cases. Disclosure of that information would violate the
rights of other families and statues on confidentiality. | suspect that even if records were obtained from the phone

companies, all they would tell you is the phone numbers of ingoing and outgoing calls, length of the calls, and dates of
any texts sent.

Bottom line----we have given you all the records and e-mails we have located to date and produced for deposition

everyone you have asked for. We will still produce Nick and Misty, but your first specific request for their depositions
occurred May 1.

On the other hand, we asked for you to produce everyone you claim had direct communications with PCS and we
deposed them. We also asked the Court to require you to identify your experts and trial witnesses so we could

depose them and have a schedule that would allow us to have time to depose them all and determine what experts
and witnesses we would need in rebuttal. We agree to give you an extra 60 days to disclose your witnesses as a
professional courtesy---- only to find that now left us only 30 days to depose the list of 65 witnesses and experts you
named. While many of the witnesses are listed somewhere in the volumes of documents in this case, that does not tell
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